ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

OF NOTICE OF MEETING

The undersigned members of the Board of Education of Millard, District #017, Omaha,

Nebraska, hereby acknowledge receipt of advance notice of a meeting of said Board of

Education and the agenda for such meeting held at 7:00 P .M. on
August 4th 2003, at Don Stroh Administrative Center

5606 South 147th Street

Dated this 4th day of August , 2003.

ﬂ‘/\t\._./ W
J eﬁw

{%/Pate — Vice President

L
Brad Burwell - Secretary

Mike Kennédy - Treasnfer

Linda Poole




FORM 7-B PROOF OF PUBLICATION

MIDLA BUSINESS JOURNAL-Robert G. HDIg,_Edltor

Publisher’s
Fee........ vennrsreeven
Extra

Wrrssnnenasaanne T YT

Total.u.eeeeeeee B0 50

SCHOOL DISTRICTNO. 17
NOTICE OF MEETING: -

STATE OF NEBRASKA

SS.
County of Douglas

Cyrehia Hoig

, being duly sworn,

ervmoan i oferh

deposes and says that he/she is_~ "¢
of The Midlands Business Journal, a legal weekly newspaper
published in the City of Omaha, Douglas County, Nebraska,
printed in the English language, having a bona fide circulation in
Douglas County in excess of 300 copies for more than 52 weeks
last year; that the printed notice attached hereto was published in
said Midlands Business Journal for consecutive weeks,
‘beginningon _ .. . »20 __ , and ending on

ST ECTE »20 ___, and said newspaper
~was during that time and has since been in general circulation in
‘said County and State, and that said newspaper was printed in

‘whole or in part in the office maz:rll‘ez p]ac? of publication.

Subscribed @my prescnce and
sworn to before me thi§ ¢

ANN h’A"'SARA
MsCaen G Yc 6. 000

Notary Public
Duplicate Affidavits of this Publication have been filed in the office of:

County Court [1 Clerk of Dist. Court L]  County Clerkx {0  Sec. State [



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — AUGUST 4, 2003

NAME: ' REPRESENTING:

Z%A WS,

Loderere

g




Rillard

PUBLIC SCHOOLS

BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING

X X X

XK X X




BOARD OF EDUCATION

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA
BUSINESS MEETING DON STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET
AUGUST 4, 2003
AGENDA
A. Call to Order
B.  Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call
D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and
comments on agenda items only, Please make sure a request form is given to the Board
President before the meeting begins.
E. Routine Matters
*1. Approval of Board of Education Minutes — July 21, 2003
*2. Approval of Bills
3. Committee of the Whole Meeting — July 21, 2003
F. Information Items
1. Superintendent’s Report
2. Board Comments/Announcement
G. Unfinished Business
1. Approval of Policy 5130 — Pupil Services — Enrollment of Exempt School Students and
Nonpublic School Students
2. Approval of Policy 6335 — Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Awards for
Achievement
3. Approval of Policy 6675 — Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Exempt School
4. Approval of Policy 6680 — Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Nonpublic
Schools
H. New Business

1. Approval of Health Plan — Self-Funded Third Party Administrator Renewal

2. Approval of Rule 6320.2 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Students’
Requirements for Senior High Graduation: International Baccalaureate

3. Approval of Rule 6335.1 — Curriculum, Instruction, and Asscssment — Awards for
Achievement

4. Approval of Rule 6675.1 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Exempt
Schools: Requests for Programs, Services and Materials

5. Approval of Rule 6675.2 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Exempt School
Students: Placement, Credits and Grades

6. Approval of Rule 6680.1 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Nonpublic
Schools: Requests for Programs, Services Or Materials

7. Approval of Rule 6680.2 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Nonpublic
School Students: Placement, Credits and Grades



Agenda

July 7, 2003

Page 2

8.
9.

Approval of Personnel Actions: Resignation, and New Teacher Hires
Collective Bargaining Negotiations Update (Executive Session)

I Reports

1.
2.
3.
4,

Operations and Maintenance Quarterly Report
Career Compensation Model

Title I Report

ELL (English Language Learner) Report

J. Fufure Agenda Items/Board Calendar.

1.

2.

3.

Welcome Back Celebration - Teacher Fall Workshop on Monday, August 11, 2003 at
8 a.m. at the Holiday Inn Central

Board of Education Meeting on Monday, August 18, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

Strategic Planning — August 25, 26 and 27, 2003. The 25™ will be a dinner and
“Introduction”, the 26th will be a full day 8 a.m. to 8 p.m., and the 27" will be from 8
a.m. to around 4 p.m.

Board of Education Meeting on September 8, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

Committee of the Whole Meeting on September 15, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

Board of Education Meeting on September 22, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

Board of Education Meeting on Monday, October 6, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, October 13, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don
Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

Board of Education Meeting on Monday, October 20, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 So. 147" Street

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.

Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in
a single motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board

member.



BOARD OF EDUCATION

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
OMAHA, NEBRASKA
BUSINESS MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET
AUGUST 4, 2003

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM

A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and
comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board
President prior to the meeting.

*E.1.

*E.2.

E.3.
E.l.
F.2,

G.1.

G.2

G.3

G4.

H.1.

Motion by , seconded by, , to approve the Board of
Education Minutes — July 21, 2003. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve the bills. (See
Enclosures.)

Summary of Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes — Monday, July 21, 2003
Superintendent’s Report

Board Comments/Announcements

Motion by , seconded by , to approve Policy 5130

— Pupil Services — Enrollment of Exempt School Students and Nonpublic School
Students. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve Policy 6335
— Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Awards for Achievement. (See
enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve Policy 6675
— Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Exempt School. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve Policy 6680
— Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Nonpublic Schools. (See enclosure.)

Motion by , seconded by , to approve the United
Healthcare of the Midlands as the Third Party Administrator for the Millard Public
Schools Employee Health Plan with a “specific stop loss” deductible of $100,000. (See
enclosure.)




Administrative Memorandum

August 4, 2003
Page 2
H.2. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 6320.2

— Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment — Students’ Requirements for Senior High
Graduation: International Baccalaureate. (See enclosure.)

H.3. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 6335.1
— Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Awards for Achievement. (See enclosure)

H.4. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 6675.1
— Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Exempt Schools: Requests for Programs,
Services and Materials. (See enclosures.)

H.5. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 6675.2
— Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Exempt School Students: Placement,
Credits and Grades. (See enclosure.)

H.6. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 6680.1
— Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Nonpublic Schools: Requests for
Programs, Services or Materials. (See enclosure.)

H.7. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 6680.2
— Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Nonpublic School Students: Placement,
Credits and Grades. (See enclosure.)

H.8. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Personnel
Actions: Resignation, and New Teacher Hires. (See enclosures.)

H.9. Collective Bargaining Negotiations Update (Executive Session)

I. Reports
Operations and Maintenance Quarterly Report

Career Compensation Model
Title 1 Report
ELL (English Language Learner) Report

b o e

J. Future Agenda ltems/Board Calendar.

1. Welcome Back Celebration - Teacher Fall Workshop on Monday, August 11, 2003 at 8
a.m. at the Holiday Inn Central

2.Board of Education Meeting on Monday, August 18, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street

3. Strategic Planning — August 25, 26 and 27, 2003. The 25™ will be a dinner and
“Introduction”, the 26th will be a full day 8 a.m. to 8 p.m., and the 27" will be from 8
a.m. to around 4 p.m.

4,.Board of Education Meeting on September 8, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

5.Committee of the Whole Meeting on September 15, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street




Administrative Memorandum
August 4, 2003
Page 3

6.Board of Education -Meeting on September 22, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

7. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, October 6, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street

8. Committee of the Whole Mceting on Monday, October 13, 20603 at 7 p.m. at the Don
Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

9. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, October 20, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 So. 147™ Street

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.

Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in
a single motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board
member.



Enclosure E.1.

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS August 4, 2003

SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17

A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of
Douglas in the State of Nebraska. This meeting was convened in open and public session at 7:00
p.m., Monday, July 21, 2003, at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Streef.

PRESENT: Brad Burwell, Mike Pate, Linda Poole, Jean Stothert, Mike Kennedy and Julie
Johnson

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Midlands Business
Journal on July 18, 2003; a copy of the publication is being attached to these minutes. Notice of
this meeting was given to all members of the Board of Education and a copy of their
Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice and the agenda are attached to these minutes.
Availability of the agenda was communicated in advance notice and in the notice of the Board of
Education of this meeting. All proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened
meeting was open to the attendance of the public.

At 6:55 p.m. there was a public hearing on Policy 6750 — Student Fees.

Mirs. Stothert announced that the purpose of the hearing is being held in reference to Policy 6750
— Student Fees. Mrs, Stothert stated “The District may require and collect fees or other funds
from or on behalf of students or require students to furnish or provide supplies, equipment, or
attire consistent with the Public Elementary and Secondary Student Fee Authorization Act.
Policy 6750 and Rule 6750.1 were developed, adopted and implemented in April 2003 to address
student fees for 2003-2004 in the Millard Public Schools. Since that time the law has changed
and, as a result, revisions have been made to the rule to comply with changes in the law.
Information about fees collected in 2002-2003 was provided to the Board at the April meeting.
Another purpose of this hearing is to hear public comments in regard to the proposed rule
addressing student fees coming before the board this evening,

There were no requests to speak. Mrs. Stothert adjourned the meeting.

At 7 p.m. Jean Stothert opened the meeting and asked everyone to say the Pledge of Allegiance.
Roll Call was taken and all board members were present.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Julie Johnson, to approve the Board of Education minutes
from July 7, 2003, and to approve the bills and receive the treasurer’s report and place on file.
Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Superintendent’s Highlights:

1. A reminder that the new teacher’s breakfast will be held on August 5, 2003 at Millard
West High School.

2. The fall kick-off will be held on Monday, August 11, 2003 at the Holiday Inn Central
at 8:00 a.m.

3. Strategic Planning will be held on the evening of Monday, August 25, 2003, and then
August 26-27, 2003, beginning at 8 a.m. each day.



Board of Education Minutes
July 21, 2003
Page 2

4. On August 1, 2003 all administrators will return to work, teachers start back on
August 7, 2003, and students will return to classes on August 13, 2003.

5. A public input session on the 2003-2004 budget needs to be scheduled in either late
August or early September.

6. The district received notice from the National School Board Association that the
district will be profiled in the National School Boards Association publication on
confinuous improvement. The publication focuses on how superintendents and
boards work together as a team to foster student achievement through continucus
improvement efforts. Dr, Crawford is the one who submitted the documentation on
behalf of the Millard Public Schools.

Comments from the Board:

Brad Burwell said he attended the mid-summer graduation on July 11, 2003, of 22 students from
Millard. He congratulated those students, parents, and teachers, who all persevered.

Mike Pate reported on his first meeting with the Nebraska Information Technology Commission.
He said the commission approved a five-year contract with Alltel to provide a backbone network
that will link the universities and school districts across the state, starting with Keamey, Grand
Island, Lincoln, Omaha, and expanding from there. It is to be operational by September of this
year and then Phase 2, which will extend it to northeast Nebraska, and back to North Platte.

There is a new information highway being developed called “Internet 2”. At this time it is only
available to public entities. This will provide very high speed data lines, and it might be
something the district could pursue. More information will be coming out and Mr. Pate
indicated he would be talking with Dr. Mark Feldhausen.

Mr. Pate offered to host the October 17, 2003 meecting at 9 a.m. at the Stroh Administration
Center.

Linda Poole attended the MOEC P-16 meeting with the purpose being to talk of different issues
in the Metro area. She has the minutes and she will provide copies to the other board members.

Mrs. Poole announced that she would not be at the board meeting on Monday, August 4, 2003
because she will be out of town.

Mrs. Poole asked Mike Pate to provide a presentation on the meeting he attended with the
Nebraska Information Technology Commission to the Board of Directors of the Nebraska
Association of School Boards. This has been done in the past, so she asked him to present, or he
could give the report to her or Brad Burwell and they would report for him.

Julie Johnson reported that she attend the NASB Legislative Committee meeting on July 19,
2003 in Kearney. She said the committee went through the Standing Positions and the



Board of Education Minutes
July 21, 2003
Page 3

Legislative Resolutions. The committee is going to be prioritizing those position and resolutions
so they can be stressed to the state legislators.

Mrs. Johnson asked to receive the information on the Standing Positions and the Legislative
Resolutions earlier next year, so there is time to take them to a board to be discussed.

Julie Johnson provided the final reading of Policy 1345 — Community — Dissemination of
District Materials. Motion by Julie Johnson, seconded by Brad Burwell, to approve Policy 1345
— Community — Dissemination of District Materials. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye.
Motion carried.

Linda Poole provided the final reading of Policy 4160 — Personnel — Evaluation. Motion by
Linda Poole, seconded by Julie Johnson, to approve Policy 4160 — Personnel — Evaluation.
Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Julie Johnson, seconded by Brad Burwell, that the Food Service Contract be tabled
until the August 18, 2003 board meeting. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion
carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Brad Burwell, contract for the Millard West Soccer
Bleacher project be tabled until the August 4, 2003 board meeting. Motion by Brad Burwell,
seconded by Mike Pate, to amend the motion to table awarding the contract for the Millard West
Soccer Bleacher project until the August 18, 2003 board meeting and contingent on the
contractor extending the time for bids to be accepted. Upon roll call vote, all members voted
aye. Motion by Mike Pate, seconded by Brad Burwell, to approve the amended motion. Upon
roll call vote, all members voted aye.

Motion by Julie Johnson, seconded by Linda Poole, to enter into collective bargaining
negotiations with Service Employees International Union, Local 226 for the 2003-2004 school
year and appoint Steve Moore, Ken Fossen and Duncan Young to represent the district in the
collective bargaining sessions. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Julie Johnson, to approve Rule 1345.1 — Community —
Dissemination of District Materials. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Brad Burwell, to approve Rule 4160.1 — Personnel —
Evaluation — Certificated Staff. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Julie Johnson, seconded by Brad Burwell, to approve Rule 4160.2 — Personnel
Evaluation — Non Certificated. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Julie Johnson, to delete Policy 5126 — Students — Awards
for Achievement. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Julie Johnson, to delete Rule 5126.1 — Students — Awards
for Achievement. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

3.



Board of Education Minutes
July 21, 2003
Page 4

Mike Pate provided the first reading of Policy 5130 — Pupil Services — Enrollment of Exempt
School Students and Nonpublic School Students. This policy will be on the next board agenda
for approval.

Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Mike Pate, to approve Rule 6110.1 — Curriculum,
Instruction, and Assessment — Written Curriculum -- Content Standards. Motion by Mike Pate,
seconded by Mike Kennedy, to amend the motion to replace the words “these twelve” to “the
following” in the paragraph below the line. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion
carried. Motion by Mike Pate, seconded by Mike Kennedy, to approved the amended motion.
Upon r10ll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Brad Burwell, to approve Rule 6301.1 — Curriculum,
Instruction, and Assessment — Assessed Curriculum — Accountability for Assessments. Upon
roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Mike Pate, to approve Rule 6320.1 — Curriculum,
Instruction, and Assessment — Students’ Requirements for Senior High School Graduation.
Upon 1oll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Julie Johnson, to approve Rule 6330.1 — Curriculum,
Instruction, and Assessment — Grading guidelines for Third — Twelfth Grade. Upon roll call
vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Brad Burwell provided the first reading of Policy 6335 — Curriculum, Instruction, and
Assessment — Awards for Achievement. This policy will be on the next board agenda for
approval.

Mike Kennedy provided the first reading of Policy 6675 — Curriculum, Instruction, and
Assessment — Exempt School. This policy will be on the next board agenda for approval.

Julie Johnson provided the first reading of Policy 6680 — Curriculum, Instruction, and
Assessment — Nonpublic Schools. This policy will be on the next board agenda for approval.

Motion by Brad Burwell, seconded by Mike Pate, to approve Rule 6750.1 — Curriculum,
Instruction, and Assessment — Student Fees. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion
carried.

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Julie Johnson, to approve Resignations: Jodie Kennedy
and Patty Throne; and Teacher(s) for Hire: Jordan Rawlings, Terra Keiser, Jennifer Miller. Jean
Stothert, Brad Burwell, Julie Johnson, Mike Pate, and Linda Poole voted aye. Mike Kennedy
abstained due to conflict of interest. Motion carried.

Collective Bargaining Negotiation was delayed to the end of the meeting for Executive Session.

Reports given were: A Quarterly Investment Report, and a Construction Report: HVAC,
Millard North Entrance, Central Middle Roof.



Board of Education Minutes
July 21, 2003
Page 5

Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar. A Board of Education Meeting will be held on Monday,
August 4, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street. A
Committee of the Whole Meeting will be held on Monday, August 11, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don
Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street. The Welcome Back Celebration - Teacher
Fall Workshop will be held on Monday, August 11, 2003 at 8 a.m. at the Holiday Inn Central. A
Board of Education Meeting will be held on Monday, August 18, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street. Strategic Planning will be held on August 25,
26 and 27, 2003. The 25" will be a dinner and “introduction”, the 26th will be a full day 8 a.m.
to 8 p.m., and the 27" will be from 8 a.m. to around 4 p.m. at UNO Alumni Center. A Board of
Education Meeting will be held on Monday, September 8, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147™ Street. A Committee of the Whole Meeting will be
held on Monday, September 15, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606
South 147" Street. A Board of Education Meeting will be held on Monday, September 22, 2003
at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street.

At 7:52 p.m. Mike Kennedy moved, seconded by Brad Burwell, to go into Executive Session for
collective bargaining negotiation. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Motion by Mike Kennedy, seconded by Brad Burwell, to come out of Executive Session. Upon
roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried.

Jean Stothert adjourned the meeting,

B TR e

SECRETARY

o\



Millard Public Schools

August 4, 2003



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 8/4/03 - 8/4/03

Date: 7/22/03

Check Number
201959
201960
201962
201963
201964
201965
201966
201967
201968
201969
201970
201971
201972
201973
201974
201975
201976
201978
201979
201980
201981
201982
201983
2019584
201985
201987
201988
201989
201991
201994
201995
201996

Date
8/4/03

8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4103
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/103
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03

Vendor No

102837
010037
132534
010298
131931
132917
108351
010884
010946
011040
011051
109079
107651
012453

012450

102430
012590
012876
012989
106889
106436
132842
013496
102840
012507
100014
010083
108092
109852
1017900
017908
099646

Vendor Name
4-IMPRINT

ABC SCHOOL SUPPLY COMPANY
ACCESSIBLITY DOT NET, LLC
ACCU CUT SYSTEMS

ACTION PRINTING

AHA PROCESS INC

AIRGAS - NORTH CENTRAL INC
FRANCE ALBANES!

JEFFREY S ALFREY

ALL BRANDS TOOL SERVICE INC
ALL MAKES OFFICE EQUIPMENT
ALLTEL CORPORATION
AMAZON.COM INC

AMERICAN PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATION

AMERICAN RED CROSS HEARTLAND
AMI GROUP INC

AMSTERDAM PRINTING & LITHO
CURTIS A ANDERSON

APPLE COMPUTER, INC.

APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES
AQUA-CHEM INC

ARMSTRONG MEDICAL INDUSTRIES, INC.

ASCD

ASSOCIATED FIRE PROTECTION
AT&T

ATLAS PEN & PENCIL CORPORATION
ATS MOBILE TELEPHONE CO INC
APW/AUTO VALUE

BAER SUPPLY

BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS, INC.
REX J BARKER

BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE(QAKV)

age 1

Amount
1,183.17

78.16
294.25
1,526.60
602.91
4,621.78
275.80
342.13
60.41
158.41
667.70
1,160.79
796.17
823.63
66.19
3,925.00
616.73
106.79
1,807.00
387.42
412.50
98.33
23.95
902.50
74.42
184.36
624.40
711.88
504.86
563.50
60.00
96.72



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 8/4/03 - 8/4/03

Date: 7/22/03

Check Number
201998
201999
202000
202001
202003
202005
202006
202007
202008
202009
202010
202011
202012
202015
202017
202018
202021
202023
202024
202026
202027
202029
202030
202031
202032
202034
202035
202036
202041
202042
202045
202046

Date
8/4/03

8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03

Vendor No
101062
131843
018946
019111
103078
103068
101364
106293
019559
132775
019835
131995
130333
099431
131619
023831
023967
023970
133048
103073
132208
024531
024652
108297
025110
131338
025197
131715
025235
066006
026057
026541

Vendor Name
BENNINGTON IMPLEMENT INC

BEST CARE EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROG.

EMIL F BIGA

BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT
BODY BASICS

BOOKS ON TAPE INC

BOOKWORM

BORDERS BOOKS & MUSIC (DODGE)
BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS ING
JENNIFER A BOWES

BOYS TOWN NATIONAL

M. MARTHA BRUCKNER

BSI INTERIORS

BUSINESS MEDIA, ING.

C E SUNDBERG CO

CALLOWAY HOUSE INC

CARLSON SYSTEMS

CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO
CLEMENSON ENTERPRISES INC
CENTURION TECHNOLOGIES INC
CERTIFIED LABORATORIES
CHICAGO LUMBER CO. OF OMAHA INC
CHILDCRAFT EDUCATION CORP
CHILDRENS HOSPITAL

ELY CHURCHICH

CITIZENS BANK

CITY OF OMAHA

CLARION HOTEL

DALE CLAUSEN

JANET S CLURE

CONTROL MASTERS INC
COSGRAVES COMPANY

Page 2

Amount
3,234.75

37,500.00
267.52
94.95
637.50
45.90
162.62
20.80
162.44
65.52
3,110.18
537.54
160.00
58,800.35
32.12
734.27
34.32
1,026.00
281.02
123.58
150.28
93.92
1,443.01
390.00
4,380.10
1,602.66
24,397.40
215.76
505.53
27.38
13,339.44
86.95



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 8/4/03 - 8/4/03

Date: 7/22/03

Check Number
202047
202049
202050
202051
202052
202053
202054
202056
202057
202058
202060
202062
202063
202064
202065
202066
202067
202068
202069
202070
202071
202073
202075
202076
202077
202079
202080
202081
202082
202083
202085
202087

Date
8/4/03

8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4103
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03

Vendor No

024157
102664
106181
103136
106893
130503
130731
101549
032240
132969
107469
032700
032800
032872
130685
099220
132750
132824
131442
033473
100560
130648
034120
133047
060038
037525
100330
038100
038140
038225
035579
109066

Vendor Name
COUNCIL FOR EXCEPTIONAL CHILDREN
CREATIVE COMMUNICATIONS INC
MARLENE K CRITSER
CROSS CULTURAL DEVELOPMENTAL
CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING
CYBER ED '
D & b COMMUNICATIONS
DATATEAM SYSTEMS INC
ANN M DAVIS
DE LA RUE CASH SYSTEMS INC.
DEFFENBAUGH INDUSTRIES
DELUXE CATERING, INC.
DEMCO INC
DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINT CENTER
DICK BLICK
JOHN D DICKEY
DICKS SPORTING GOODS
DIESEL SPECIALTIES OF OMAHA, INC.
DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC,
DISNEY EDUCATIONAL PRODUCTIONS
DOSTALS CONST. CO. INC.
DULTMEIER SALES LLC
DYNIX INC
EDUCATION PEOPLE INC
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3
EDUCATORS QUTLET INC
ELECTRIC FIXTURE & SUPPLY
ELECTRONIC SOUND INC.
ELLISON EDUCATIONAL EQUIPMENT INC
EMC/PARADIGM PUBLISHING
TED H ESSER

age 3

Amount
37.95
24.40
21.10

1,760.00
58.00
599.70
3,170.50
600.00
60.00
910.14
4,677.46
622.10
432.07
339.60
162.40
169.71
38.69
558.60
375.03
4,759.10
299.60
1,425.00
21.24
400.00
483.30
699.50
83.51
65.22
3,555.00
372.75
773.56
79.57



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 8/4/03 - 8/4/03

Date: 7/22/03

Check Numbher

202088
202090
202091
202092
202093
202094
202095
202096
202097
202098
202099
202100
202101
202102
202104
202107
202108
202110
202111
202112
202113
202115
202119
202120
202121
202124
202126
202127
202129
202131
202132
202133

Date
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
B/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03

Vendor No

035610
040323
106343
040450
040537
040902
041005
041086
106714
131555
041100
132165
102935
041530
132937
043900
044050
106660
044891
043609
131937
047800
047853
047855
099396
048475
132423
048710
048845
048960
049320
132502

Vendor Name
ETA/CUISENAIRE

FAIRFIELD LANGUAGE TECHNOLOGIES
DOROTHY M FARR

FEDERAL EXPRESS

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC
FIRST NATIONAL BANK TRUST DEPT
FLAGHOUSE INC

FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC

LADONNA V FLOOD

FLOORS INC

FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES
FOREST SCIENTIFIC CORPORATION
FREEDOM SCIENTIFIC BLV GROUP
FREY SCIENTIFIC

GALLOPADE INTERNATIONAL
GAYLORD BROTHERS INC
GENERAL BINDING CORPORATION
GLASSMASTERS, INC.
GOPHER/PLAY WITH A PURPOSE
GP BUSINESS SERVICES LLC

GLS (GREG LARSON SPORTS)
PREMIER AGENDAS INC

HAPPY CAB COMPANY INC
HARCOURT INC

HARRY K WONG PUBLICATIONS INC
HEARTLAND FOUNDATION
HEWLETT PACKARD CO

HIGHSMITH COMPANY INC

CAMILLE H HINZ

HOCKENBERGS EQUIP & SUPPLY CO INC
HONEYMAN RENT ALL

WILLIAM SPRAGUE, JR.

Page 4

Amount
752.45

1,957.39
79.00
63.98
340.27
900.00
930.67
206.30
92.05
5,205.84
2,891.33
2,000.00
56.00
896.78
82.34
374.01
2,668.00

1,995.69

18,802.09
911.82
348.30
573.00
3,663.75
76,468.44
134.50
1,080.00
17,395.00
1,260.65
200.50
461.13
45.00
122.45



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 8/4/03 - 8/4/03

Date: 7/22/03

Check Number
202134
202136
202138
202140
202141
202142
202143
202146
202147
202148
202149
202150
202152
202153
202155
202156
202157
202158
202180
202161
202162
202164
202165
202167
202168
202171
202172
202173
202175
202176
202177
202179

Date

8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
B8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
B8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
B/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03

Vendor No

095520
049650
051616
052150
102958
052370
101991
133059
133037
054110
131122
054500
054630
054642
130734
054768
132964
132965
056215
101641
133058
109848
056550
056724
084090
056865
106582
109835
109033
058755
099217
102491

Vendor Name
LINDA D HORTON

HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY
CAROLYN JONES-SPEARMAN
INTERNATIONAL READING ASSOC
INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER
INTERSTATE ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO
J.A. SEXAUER

DEBBIE A JENKINS

JENSEN TIRE COMPANY

JJE INC.

JOHN WILEY & SONS, INC.
JOHNSON HARDWARE COMPANY
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY

SHARON JONES

JOSIN FABRIC AND SUPPLY

JUDAH CASTER COMPANY
JULIANA GROUP INC

K-LOG INC

KAPLAN EARLY LEARNING CO

KAR PRODUCTS

JOHN R KEITH

KERI KENNON

MARK LEVINE

KINKO'S

KIWANIS CLUB OF SOUTHWEST OMAHA
PHILIP E KOCH

KOHLL'S PHARMACY & HOMECARE INC
MAUREEN KONWINSKI

AMANDA J KUNES

LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS
LARUE DISTRIBUTING INC

ge S

Amount
103.54

476.60
88.50
1,092.92
167.99
806.02
141.94
60.00
824.84
371.94
73.83
541.54
250.32
181.79
105.50
127.66
3,553.00
573.31
17.13
448.49
60.00
19.99
18.50
72.47
85.00
107.00
2,908.99
52.13
124.17
432.95
2,211.70
131.88



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 8/4/03 - 8/4/03

Date: 7/22/03

Check Number

202180
202184
202187
202188
202189
202191
202192
202193
202194
202195
202197
202198
202199
202200
202201
202202
202203
202204
202205
202206
202207
202208
202209
202210
202211
202212
202215
202216
202217
202218
202219
202220

Date

8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03

Vendor No

100732
101723
059470
059560
133052
060023
060111
131397
060121
060125
060153
060155
131795
063781
063783
131303
100944
063338
063349
133066
099781
064260
133046
101274
064600
102139
064800
064835
064820
102466
102870
064833

Vendor Name
LAWNSMITH & CO INC

LEARNING TOOLS

LIEN TERMITE & PEST CONTROL INC
LINWELD INC

LOGAN VALLEY SOD

NEBRASKA SPORTS INDUSTRIES ING.
LOVELESS MACHINE & GRINDING
LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC

BRYAN A LUBBERS

LUCKS MUSIC LIBRARY INC

KEITH W LUTZ

LYMAN-RICHEY CORPORATION
MAGNATAG

MALECKI MUSIC

MARKETING EDUCATION RESOURCE CENTER

DEBRA J MARTINEZ

MCDONALD & ASSOCIATES INC

DAVID J MCELROY

MCGRAW-HILL COMPANIES

CHRISTINE MCNAIR

MCQUEENY LOCK COMPANY
MECHANICAL SALES INC.

ANNALOUISE MEDARIS

MEDICAL TECHNOLOGIES INC

METAL DOORS & HARDWARE COMPANY INC
METAL LOGOS AND MORE

METRO UTILITIES DISTRICT OF OMAHA
MICRO WAREHOUSE GOV/ED INC
MICROFILM IMAGING SYSTEM INC
WYMAN L MARTINEK

MIDLAND COMPUTER INC

- MIDLANDS BUSINESS JOURNAL

Page 6

Amount
5,509.00

625.64
114.00
6,573.37
2,170.00
3,946.88
157.40
410.96
54.78
14.00
140.00
330.06
534.62
318.57
105.34
60.00
7,887.00
60.00
32,395.09
3,096.00
6,184.14
236.50
176.64
950.00
1,289.50
144.00
30,031.85
298.65
1,080.00
499.00
3.251.00
26.95



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 8/4/03 - 8/4/03

Date: 7/22/03

Check Number

202221
202222
202223
202224
202225
202226
202227
202228
202229
202230
202233
202234
202235
202236
202237
202238
202239
202241
202242
202245
202246
202247
202248
202249
202250
202251
202252
202253
202254
202255
202256
202257

Date

8/4103
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
B/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03

Vendor No

648477
064950
064980
065200
065233
065326
065300
065382
065400
107560
065350
065844
065891
065950
066010

101158

066078
063150
102728
067000
067150
067865
132854
132250
130548
068334
068415
068445
068463
132832
068684
068738

Vendor Name
MIDLANDS MESSENGER SERVICE INC
MIDWEST METAL WORKS INC
MIDWEST SOUND & LIGHTING INC
MIDWEST TECHNOLOGY PRODUCTS & SERV
MIDWEST TURF & IRRIGATION INC
MIDWEST WOODWORKERS, INC.
MILLARD DRYWALL SERVICES, INC.
MILLARD LIONS CLUB
MILLARD LUMBER INC
MILLARD METAL SERVICES INC.
MILLARD TRUE VALUE HARDWARE
MOBILITY OPTIONS
MODERN METHODS INC
MODERN SOUND PICTURES, INC.
MONEY HANDLING MACHINES, INC,
MONTESSORI N SUCH INC
MONTESSOR! SERVICES
MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO
MUNROE MEYER INSTITUTE
NASCO
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
NATIONAL PROFESSIONAL
NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL
NBE SOLUTIONS
NCS PEARSON INC
NEBRASKA AIR FILTER, INC.
NEBRASKA COUNCIL OF SCHOOL
NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC
NEBRASKA MUSIC EDUCATORS ASS0C
NSAA
NEBRASKA SCIENTIFIC
NEBRASKA SPORTING GOODS

age7

Amount
95.40

45.00
2,779.00
528.37
1,471.27
33.99
2,683.86
140.00
2,273.67
70.00
272.89
1,278.23
19,755.00
359.10
168.00
2,001.25
571.78
6,050.00
1,290.30
1,432.29
48.50
220.00
1,433.04
142.11
1,656.00
1,292.36
1,546.00
22,787 .47
25.00
429.68
181.50
349.20



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 8/4/03 - 8/4/03

Date: 7/22/03

Check Number

202258
202259
202260
202261
202262
202263
1202264
202265
202266
202267
202269
202273
202274
202275
202276
202277
202278
202279
202280
202282
202284
202285
202286
202287
202288
202289
202290
202291
202292
202293
202295
202297

Date
8/4/03

8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
B/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03

Vendor No

131476
108288
132236
109843
109843
109843
109843
069689
069930
069945
099235
100013
107192
070245
070800
071025
071039
071040
071050
071138
107193
071236
132443
132006
099244
108098
071760
071891
131610
108027
072200
072216

Vendor Name
NEBRASKA TURF PRODUCTS
NETPRO COMPUTING INC
NEVCO SCOREBOARD COMPANY
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC
NOGG CHEMICAL & PAPER
NOVA HEALTH EQUIPMENT COMPANY
NUTS & BOLTS, INC.
NYSTROM
OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV,
OH-K FAST PRINT
OHARCO DISTRIBUTORS
OMAHA PUBLIC POWER DISTRICT
OMAHA TRUCK CENTER INC
OMAHA WINDUSTRIAL CO.
OMAHA WINNELSON COMPANY
OMAHA WORLD HERALD CO
ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY
KIMBERLY OWENS
OZANAM/BIST
ANDREA L PARSONS
PASCO SCIENTIFIC
ANGELO D PASSARELLI
PATTON EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC
PAYFLEX SYSTEMS USA, INC.

PB&J MARKETING COOPERATIVE, INC.

PEARSON EDUCATION
PERFECT!ON LEARNING CORP,
PERMA BOUND

Page 8

Amount
3,469.88

2,112.00
86.38
990.25
770.66
656.10
644.76
134.99
4,464.00
163.26
52.05
8,815.26
1,275.00
22513
1,380.00
11.84
130.05
7.70
790.11
327.33
1,531.51
183.84
650.00
215.06
1,124.00
27.85
806.00
4,224 10
55.00
3,539.22
3,493.43
11.97



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 8/4/03 - 8/4/03

Date: 7/22/03

Check Number
202298
202299
202301
202302
202303
202304
202305
202306
202307
202308
202309
202310
202311
202312
202313
202314
202315
202317
202318
202318
202320
202321
202322
202323
202324
202328
202330
202331
202332
202333
202335
202336

Date
8/4/03

8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4103
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4103
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
B8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4103
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03

Vendor No

106967
072450
072760
108071
072785
072850
132956
131835
073231
102423
073357
102199
073427
102888
073810
107657
099551
090673
090673
106214
099777
078170
106725
100642
078670
078967
102186
079198
099555
079310
102903
103137

Vendor Name
PHILFLEET ADVANTAGE

PHILLIPS 66 COMPANY

PITSCO INC

PITTSBURG PAINT-5508

PLANK ROAD PUBLISHING INC
PLAYTIME EQUIPMENT & SCHOOL SUPPLY
POPULATION REFERENCE BUREAU
PRAIRIE MECHANICAL CORP.
PRECISION INDUSTRIES, INC.
PRIMARY CONCEPTS

PRIME SUPPLY CORPORATION
PRIORITY ONE FITNESS

PRO-ED INC

PROFESSIONAL VIDEQ SUPPLY INC
PROGRESS PUBLICATIONS
PROTEC SYSTEMS LLC
PSYCHOLOGICAL CORPQRATION
QWEST

QWEST

BRUCE BRIAN RADIL

RADIOSHACK

RAINBOW PRESS INC

RD FITNESS SERVICE

REALLY GOOD STUFF INC

REAMS SPRINKLER SUPPLY COMPANY INC
RENTAL CITY

COMMUNITY PRODUCTS LLC

PATRICIA A RITCHIE

RIVERSIDE PUBLISHING COMPANY
ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER

ROWMAN & LITTLEFIELD PUB GROUP
RYDIN DECAL

age 9

Amount
929.18

275.60
17,331.00
36.74
156.17
499.94
39.00
2,324.70
457.22
860.42
1.074.00
13,415.00
5,026.17
6,085.50
1,416.31
367.00
9,899.54
30,180.40
45.58
480.00
64.98
2,188.31
112.50
602.83
717.33
102.72
69.00
200.00
1,361.25
1,181.90
161.17
1,023.32



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 8/4/03 - 8/4/03

Date: 7/22/03

Check Number

202338
202339
202340
202341
202342
202344
202346
202347
202348
202350
202351
202352
202354
202355
202357
202359
202360
202361
202362
202363
202364
202366
202367
202368
202369
202370
202374
202375
202376
202377
202380
202381

Date
8/4/03

8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03

8/4/03

8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03

Vendor No

081491
081695
081800
132597
082100
082350
132869
082395
131209
099442
082910
109830
130645
083188
102715
083744
083950
102264
109793
130722
084056
084081
131707
084326
099780
084415
084491
133065
131833
084618
109822
084781

Vendor Name
SAGE PUBLICATIONS, INC.

SARGENT WELCH

SAX ARTS & CRAFTS INC
SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS
SCHOLASTIC INC

SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC

SCHROFF DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
CLAUDIA K SCHULTE

BRETT SCHULTZ

SEARS

SECURITY EQUIPMENT INC
MATTHEW V SHEPPARD
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS

SHIFFLER EQUIPMENT SALES, INC.
SIGN STATION INC

SMITH KAPLAN ALLEN & REYNOLDS
SOCIAL STUDIES SCHOOL SERVICE
SOFTWARE PLUS

SOLUTION ONE

SOLUTIONS FOR YOUR OFFICE
SOPRIS WEST, INC,

SOUTH OMAHA TERMINAL WAREHOUSE CO

SPECIALIZED PRODUCTS, INC.
SPORTIME

SPSS, INC.

STANDARD STATIONERY SUPPLY Co
TRACY L STAUFFER

HOLLY STEIDLMAYA

STERICYCLE INC

STETSON BUILDING PRODUCTS INC
BRAD D SULLIVAN

SUMMIT LEARNING

Page 10

Amount
38.45

373.34
486.27
13.15
2,362.66
615.88
757.25
214.69
120.00
909.30
2,769.93
60.00
5,469.30
160.54
570.00
19,728.17
613.23
4,597.75
2,426.64
585.66
572.50
196.80
64.20
2,450.00
1,301.00
21.35
54.39
121.96
108.10
22.14
152.00
207.85



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 8/4/03 - 8/4/03

Date: 7/22/03

Check Number

202382
202384
202385
202387
202388
202389
202391
202392
202393
202395
202396
202398
202399
202401
202402
202404
202405
202406
202407
202408
202409
202410
202411
202412
202413
202415
202418
202418
202419
202420
202421
202422

Date

8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
B/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03

Vendor No

132400
084900
084907
132417
088654
088680
088709
101383
101257
049700
089130
051572
132493
089572
133067
102846
090678
090214
109861
090250
068840
090800
091040
132517
092323
092603

092600

092834
093765
094130
133060
094174

Vendor Name
SUN TURF, INC.
SUNBURST TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION
SUNDERLAND BROTHERS COMPANY
JAMES D SWITZER
TARGET
TEACHER CREATED MATERIALS
TEACHERS DISCOVERY
TEACHERS VIDEO COMPANY
TEACHERS' CURRICULUM INSTITUTE
TERRY HUGHES TREE SERVICE
THACKER ELECTRIC
THOMSON LEARNING
GREGORY E TIEMANN
TOOL SHED INC
BARBARA MOCK
ULTIMATE OFFICE INC
UNISOURCE
UNITED ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO INC
UNITED EQUIPMENT SERVICES CO INC
UNITED SEEDS INC.
UNIVERSITY OF NE. AT OMAHA

"UNIVERSITY PUB, INC,

VALENTINOS INC

VERNON LIBRARY SUPPLIES

VIRCO MANUFACTURING CORP

VON HOLTZBRINCK PUBLISHING SER
VOSS ELECTRIC CO

WALKER TIRE INC

WATER ENGINEERING, INC.
WENGER CORPORATION

JERRI WESLEY

WEST MUSIC COMPANY

[y

‘ge 11

Amount
633.82

307.95
144.06
60.00
547.53
389.00
39.90
137.75
437.63
800.00
60.38
149.23
119.59
140.00
638.40
1,214.98
2,390.88
376.05
2,464.80
1,980.00
40.00
2,097.75
53.58
1,409.59
2,599 59
3,240.24
1,065.34
756.57
1,850.00
885.00
215.00
23.95



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 8/4/03 - 8/4/03

Date: 7/22/03

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
202424 8/4/03 094245 WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE INC 247.76
202425 8/4/03 102477 BRYAN WHEATLEY 68,495.00
202426 8/4/03 133061 JACKIE L WHISENHUNT 754,09
202427 8/4103 079693 WILLIAM H SADLIER INGC 50.00
202430 8/4/03 095173 WINGERT JONES MUSIC INC. 741.67
202431 8/4/03 095258 THOMAS C WISE 360.00
202432 8/4/03 109073 CRAIG J WOLF 9198
202433 8/4/03 095325 WOLVERINE SPORTS 160.79
202435 8/4/03 102926 WORK EXPERIENCE ED. ASSOGC. OF NE 40.06
202436 8/4/03 131936 WORLDWIDE SPORT SUPPLY 80.00
202438 8/4/03 101370 XEROX CORPORATION (ORDERS) 474.00
202440 8/4/03 096200 YOUNG & WHITE 20,722.19

Total for GENERAL FUND 855,115.68
201970 8/4/03 011051 ALL MAKES OFFICE EQUIPMENT 372,85
201971 8/4/03 109079 ALLTEL CORPORATION -670.80
201975 8/4/03 102430 AMI GROUP INC 1,140.00
201993 8/4/03 017670 BALCON 32,032.00
202025 8/4/03 132320 CENTENNIAL PAINTING SERVICES 4,165.00
202033 8/4/03 025150 CIACCIO-DENNELL GROUP INC 35,847.72
202045 8/4/03 026057 CONTROL MASTERS INC 742.00
202048 8/4/03 131506 CP RECOVERY 2,427.50
202055 8/4/03 032061 D & D LASER 671.55
202086 8/4/03 132066 ENGINEERED CONTROLS INC. 8,622.00
202089 8/4/03 038475 EXCEL ELECTRIC INC | 950.00
202103 8/4/03 042000 FUREY HEATING-AIR CONDITIONING INC 13,541.00
202126 8/4/03 132423 HEWLETT PACKARD CO 1,011.00
202139 8/4/03 132618 INPATH DEVICES 4,458.10
202211 8/4/03 064600 METAL DOORS & HARDWARE COMPANY INC 1,204.00
202219 8/4/103 102870 MIDLAND COMPUTER INC 801.00
202220 8/4/03 064833 MIDLANDS BUSINESS JOURNAL 35.85
202223 8/4/03 064980 MIDWEST SOUND & LIGHTING INC 4,338.00
202229 8/4/03 065400 MILLARD LUMBER INC 44.76

rage 12



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 8/4/03 - 8/4/03

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
202417 8/4/03 092789 WALDINGER CORPORATION 46,150.00
202423 8/4/03 105619 WESTERN TRAILER LEASING, INC, 300.00
202439 8/4/03 130994 YORK INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION 283,643.00

Total for SPECIAL BUILDING 441,926.53
201960 8/4/03 010037 ABC SCHOOL SUPPLY COMPANY 586.43
201986 8/4/03 010053 ATD AMERICAN CO 726.44
201990 8/4/03 016302 BADGE-A-MINIT LTD 361.80
201996 8/4/03 099646 BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE(OAKV) 9.56
202002 8/4/03 015800 BM! EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 151.45
202015 8/4/03 099431 BUSINESS MEDIA, INC. 1,953.00
202016 8/4/03 131983 DIANA M BUTLER 37.94
202028 8/4/03 109138 CHARACTER COUNTS COALITION 544 .07
202040 8/4/03 099222 CLASSROOMDIRECT.COM 481.33
202043 8/4/03 132902 COLONIAL WILLIAMSBURG FOUNDATION 3,182.05
202044 8/4/03 025671 COMMUNITY INTERVENTION, INC. 706.15
202063 8/4/03 032800 DEMCO INC , ' 70168
202078 8/4/03 036945 EDUCATIONAL DESIGN/TRIUMPH LEARNING 2,461.25
202095 8/4/03 041005 FLAGHOUSE INC 309.34
202069 8/4/03 041100 FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES 1,770.12
202100 8/4/03 132165 FOREST SCIENTIFIC CORPQORATION 6,500.00
202122 8/4/03 048400 HAZELDEN 109.27
202123 8/4/03 132966 HEALTH EDUCATION CONSULTANTS 125.90
202125 8/4/03 048517 HEINEMANN EDUCATIONAL BOOKS 254 .50
202128 8/4/03 132423 HEWLETT PACKARD CO 3,869.00
202130 8/4/03 045329 HMS BROWN BAGGERS 100.98
202136 8/4/03 049650 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN COMPANY 359.34
202160 8/4/03 056215 KAPLAN EARLY LEARNING CO 252.29
202176 8/4/03 058755 .LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC 80.34
202177 8/4/03 099217 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 604.10
202181 8/4/03 131828 - MONICA R LAWSON 81.66
202182 8/4/03 131568 LEADERSHIP TALKS TECHNOLOGY ACADEMY 425.00
N2184 8/4/03 101723 LEARNING TN0OLS 2,672.19

-] 13




Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 8/4/03 - 8/4/03

Date: 7/22/03

Check Number
202219
202231
202245
202253
202270
202273
202281
-202286
202294
202296
202313
202321
202329
202342
202343
202344
202359
202360
202364
202378
202381
202383
202386
202390
- 202392
202394
202397
202403
202427
202437
202441

Daie

8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
B/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/02
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
B8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4103
8/4/03
8/4/103
8/4/03
B8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03

Vendor No
102870

065410
067000
068445
070055
100013
133053
132443
107783
131487
073610
078170
102976
082100
082140
082350
083744
083950
084056
101951
084781
131681
103025
109041
101393
132974
089175
102764
079693
100578
099212

Vendor Name
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC

MILLARD SCHOOLS ADMINISTRATIVE
NASCO

NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC
OCTAMERON ASSOCIATES

OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV.
ELLIE M OPP

OZANAM/BIST

HEIDI T PENKE

PERFORMANCE RESOURCE PRESS
PROGRESS PUBLICATIONS
RAINBOW PRESS INC

CHUCK MATSON

SCHOLASTIC INC

SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES

SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC

SMITH KAPLAN ALLEN & REYNOLDS
SOCIAL STUDIES SCHOOL SERVICE
SOPRIS WEST, INC.

STUDENT ASSISTANCE JOURNAL
SUMMIT LEARNING

SUNBURST

SVE & CHURCHILL MEDIA
TEACHER'S DISCOVERY (FOREIGNL)
TEACHERS VIDEO COMPANY
TEACHING STRATEGIES, INC,.
THINGS FOR LEARNING INC

U.S. MAP & BOOK CO.

WILLIAM H SADLIER INC

WT COX SUBSCRIPTIONS INC
ZANER BLOSER INC

Amount
344 .86

16.00
1,072.46
1,092.00

160.50
132.89
14.98
400.00
367.79
118.74
59.85
200.00
280.00
5,429 92
86.90
16.06
19,950.00
223.85
300.00

28.00
1,032.40
1,737.14

75.55

98.29

268.32
584.10
76.95
227.65
11,565.51
347.92
305.07

Total for GRANT FUND ‘

76,031.88

Page 14




Date: 7/22/03

Millard Public Schools Check Register for 8/4/03 - 8/4/03

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount

202098 8/4/03 131555 FLOORS INC 4,192.67
202126 8/4/03 132423 HEWLETT PACKARD CO 1,603.00
202245 8/4/03 067000 NASCO £69.41
202312 8/4/03 102888 PROFESSIONAL VIDEO SUPPLY INC 166.50
' Total for DEPRECIATION 6,031.58
202074 8/4/03 130908 DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL DIST.28-0001 188,058.25
Total for INTERLOCAL FUND 188,058.25
201961 8/4/03 132101 JEN ABKES 288.00
201971 8/4/03 109079 ALLTEL CORPORATION 12.50
201977 8/4/03 108459 MEGAN ANDERSON 96.00
201992 8/4/03 132765 KYLE BAINBRIDGE 288.00
201994 8/4/03 017900 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS, INC. 324.50
201996 8/4/03 099646 BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE(OAKV) 105.90
201997 B/4/03 132123 AMANDA C BENAK 412.00
202004 8/4/03 132996 KATIE BOHNENKAMP 448.00
202008 8/4/03 019559 BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC 84.23
202013 8/4/03 132885 BENJAMIN ELLIOT BURAS 420.00
202014 8/4/03 107566 JESSICA BURKET 360.00
202019 8/4/03 132982 ANNA CAMPBELL 484.00
202020 8/4/03 132220 LILY CAREY 224.00
202022 8/4/03 108485 COLEEN CARNABY 560.00
202037 8/4/03 132988 DAVID CLARK 288.00
202038 8/4/03 132759 JUSTIN CLARK 288.00
202039 8/4/03 133055 MARGARETTA HARTMAN 182.00
202061 8/4/03 132744 BREANNA DEGEORGE 448.00
202072 8/4/03 132997 SARAH DIXSON 448.00
202084 8/4/03 130665 CAREY L. ELLISON 180.00
202098 8/4/03 131555 FLOORS INC 1,887.49
202105 8/4/03 132989 REBECCA A GARD 128.00
202106 814103 132981 ASHLEY GARYN 464.00
202109 8/4/03 132998 SARAH GIDLEY 448.00

ge 15



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 8/4/03 - 8/4/03

Date: 7/22/03

Check Number
202114
202116
202117
202118
202126
202128
202135
202137
202144
202145
202151
202154
202159
202163
202166
202169
202170
202174
202176
202178
202183
202185
202186
202190
202196
202229
202232
202240
202243
202244
202253
202268

Date
8/4/03

8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4103
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/03
8/4/Q3
8/4/03
8/4/03

Vendor No
130668

132999
131870
107785
132423
132833
131869
049850
108001
131873
132990
132834
131629
132986
108194
108472
131857
132991
058755
058800
133024
131861
132746
107792
107802
065400
132961
132992
130934
133039
068445
130935

Vendor Name
BERIT HALLBERG

ZACHARY HANLEY
JENN! HANSON

HEATHER HANSSEN
HEWLETT PACKARD CO
BRANDON HILE
KATHLEEN HOUDEK
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (OAKVIEW DR)
HANNAH JAEGER

ANGIE JANIS

ANNA JOHNSTON

MANDY JORGENSEN

MAX KAETER

NATHAN PATRICK KELLY
KRISTYN KIENY

KELLY KLAIBER

SUSAN KLUCK

MEGHAN KRIEGER
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC
LANOHA NURSERIES, INC.
CHRISTINA LEARMONT
NATHAN LENZEN
COURTNEY LEZANIC
MEREDITH RAE LONG
JOANNA LUEBBERT
MILLARD LUMBER INC
MILLARD SPRINKLER INC
DAN MORRIS

MEGHAN A. MURPHY
ELIZABETH MYTTY
NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC
ERICA NUZZOLILLO

Fage 16

Amount
288.00

896.00
32.00
370.00
1,865.00
336.00
288.00
14.98
336.00
160.00
32.00
408.00
392.00
336.00
144.00
40.00
784.00
224.00
80.34
4,661.00
456.00
392.00
416.00
650.00
180.00
112.70
549.00
264.00
384.00
64.00
1,285.76
728.00



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 8/4/03 - 8/4/03

Date: 7/22/03

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
202283 8/4/03 107110 JENNIFER OSLER 504.00
202300 8/4/03 130938 AARON LYLE PIGULA 160.00
202304 8/4/03 072850 PLAYTIME EQUIPMENT & SCHOOL SUPPLY 760.00
202316 8/4/03 132122 TARA QUANDT 448.00
202317 8/4/03 090673 QWEST 150.00
202325 8/4/03 108015 STEPHANIE REED 80.00
202326 8/4/03 133040 WALTER REED 32.00
202327 8/4/03 132760 JENNIFER REINER 288.00
202334 8/4/03 108003 WHITNEY ROGERS 270.00
202337 8/4/03 101698 S & W EQUIPMENT CO INC 29,701.00
202345 8/4/03 131631 SPENCER SCHREIBER 288.00
202349 8/4/03 132993 DENISE SCHWERY 288.00
202356 8/4/03 131946 LAURA SHKOLNIK 288.00
202358 8/4/03 132994 BRITTANY ANNE SLINGWINE 288.00
202365 8/4/03 132083 ERIN SORENSEN 416.00
202371 8/4/03 132328 KAYLA STAUFFER 440.00
202372 8/4/03 132984 MARIAH STAUFFER 120.00
202373 8/4/03 109821 SETH STAUFFER 440.00
202379 8/4/03 107428 JAMIE STUNKARD 560.00
202400 814103 131865 ALEX TIES 288.00
202413 8/4/03 092323 VIRCO MANUFACTURING CORP 3,078.58
202414 8/4/03 132979 CASSIE VON DOHREN 256.00
202424 8/4/03 094245 WESTLAKE ACE HARDWARE INC 3.98
202428 8/4/03 132727 ALLEN WILLIAMS 140.00
202429 814103 132978 SARAH WILLIAMS 224.00
202434 8/4/03 132995 CHELSEY WOOD 288.00

Total for ACTIVITY FUND 65,836.96
Report Total 1,633,000.88

ge 17



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 7/22/03 - 7/22/03

Date: 7/22/03

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
202442 7122/03 107595 STEPHANIE A BURDIC 797.74
202443 7/22/03 131996 COUNTRY INN & SUITES 109.00
202444 7122103 068393 NEBRASKA STATE PATROL 40.00
202445 7122103 107286 TRAVELERS - COMMERCIAL LINES 193,963.00
202448 7/22/03 107037 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE/MIL HIGH. 150.00
202447 7/22/03 090630 US POSTMASTER 4,000.00
202448 7122103 095674 XEROX CORPORATION (LEASES) 3,836.29

Total for GENERAL FUND 202,896.03
Report Total 202,896.03

Page 1



Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 7/17/03 - 7/17/03

Date: 7117/03

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
201855 717103 099533 NACAC 210.00
201856 7117103 133054 MIKE RADIK 450.00

Total for GENERAL FUND 660.00

201854 71M17/03 107909 FIRST DEFENSE SECURITY & ROCKBROOK 6,471.00
Total for SPECIAL BUILDING 6,471.00
Report Total 7,131.00

age 1



Hot Lunch Fund Mi]] ard Pu b]ic Schools Check Register for 8/4/03 - 8/4/03

Date: 712210
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
17610 8/4/03 109079 ALLTEL CORPORATION 280.51
17611 8/4/03 099792 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL 160.17
17612 8/4/03 066996 NAPA/GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 15.04
Total for FOOD SERVICE 455.72
Report Totai 45572

Page 1



Hot Lunch Fund Millard Public Schools Check Register for 7/24/03 - 7/24/03

Date: 7/22/03
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
17613 7124103 010120 JAMES B CRAMER 250.03
Total for FOOD SERVICE 250.03
Report Total 250.03

wge 1




Minutes
Board of Education
July 21, 2003

The members of the Board of Education met for a Committee Meeting on Monday, July 21, 2003
at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street. The discussion was
on the topic of budget options.

PRESENT: Jean Stothert, Mike Pate, Linda Poole Brad Burwell, Julie Johnson, and Mike
Kennedy.

Others in attendance were Keith Lutz, Ken Fossen, John Crawford, and other
administrators.

Ken Fossen presented four budget scenarios in answer to some questions the board had at a
previous meeting. One of the questions was how 4 new school would be financed. Dr. Fossen
reviewed with the board how the general fund levy can be reduced, which results in less money
in taxes being raised in the general fund than is needed, thus reducing the cash reserves. But,
then to offset the decrease in the general fund levy there is an increase in the building fund levy
by the same amount. You repeat the same steps again the next budget year. Thus, in two years
there should be enough in the building fund to build a new school.

Another suggested option was to investigate a lease/purchase agreement when having a new
building constructed.

Other scenarios reviewed answered questions as to: 1) what would the budget projections look
like if the district stayed at 3.1% for spending growth and used the full $1.10 levy authority; 2)
what would it look like if the district limited the levy to $1.08; and 3) would it help the district if
there were new interlocal agreements.

The board appeared to be in consensus about not wanting to use reserved funds in financing a
new school. One suggestion from the board was to look to see what the impact would be to
redraw boundary lines. They board agreed that educating the community about the complexity of
the budget is a necessary step.

Keith Lutz reiterated that according to the survey that was done last school year, the community
would probably not support a bond issue or override, so it is important that the district come up
with other alternatives in regards to the budget. He reported that in the past he has kept the
reserve at the maximum, so when there were highs and lows, the lows did not seem so severe.
Also in the past, bond issues have provided addition funds for a wide variety of projects
throughout the district

John Crawford reported that previously a few board members had asked for information on class
sizes, so when looking at some of the program issues, in the context of the budget, that they
would like to know how building numbers on class size varied over a five year trend.



Minutes
July 21, 2003
Page 2

Dr. Crawford explained that in collecting data in the three levels, elementary, middle, high
school, is very different. Elementary, of course, is easier of the three to calculate. Middle school
data is certified staff to student ratios, which includes counselors, media specialists, and
psychologists, etc. In the high school, a complex computer program has been written, which
makes it easier to go into the scheduling database, and then allows pulling out various class sizes.
Unfortunately, because the computer program is new this year there is no five-year trend
information. However, the program will most likely be run at least twice during the school year.
A program, like the high school, has not been written for the middle school ievel at this time.

In reviewing the data of class sizes, not only small classes, but also larger classes got the
attention of the administrators. There has been some research on the cost savings that would
have teachers teaching six out of seven classes in the high schools. All in all, the district is
examining other budget options, even keeping in mind the worst-case scenarios.

Mike Pate adjourned the meeting.

”/ 7 i
’/ CHAIRMAN




Enclosure G.1.
August 4, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA iTEM: Second Reading of Policy 5130
MEETING DATE: August 4, 2003
DEPARTMENT:  Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Enroliment of Exempt School Students and
Nonpublic School Students

ACTION DESIRED: Second Reading and Approval of New Policy

BACKGROUND: Enrollment of students is described in the 5000 series policies. This new,
proposed policy outlines the enrollment of Exempt School Students and Nonpublic School
Students. Information about credits, transcripts, etc., is included in the 6000 series, Policies 6675
and 6680 (new), and in Rules 6675.1, 6675.2, 6680.1, 6680.2.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: Make suggestions for revisions.
RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the new policy as recommended after second reading.
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: Board policy will assist staff in
answering questions about enrolling Exempt School Students and Nonpublic School Students.

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Martha Bruckner, Roger Farr, Judy Porter, Carol Newton

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: w
L%

BOARD ACTION:




Pupil Services 5130

Enrollment of Exempt School Students and Nonpublic School Students

Exempt School Students and Nonpublic School Students requesting enrollment in the District shall be
allowed admission as permitted by law and in accordance with the District’s policies and rules.

Related Policies: 6675 and 6680
Related Rules: 6675.1, 6675.2, 6680.1, 6680.2

Policy Adopted: August, 2003 Millard Public Schools
Omaha, NE

g.




Enclosure G.2.
August 4, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: Second Reading of Policy 6335 (renumbered from Policy 5126)
MEETING DATE: August 4, 2003
DEPARTMENT:  Educational Services
TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Awards for Achievements
ACTION DESIRED: Second Reading and Approval of Renumbered Policy
BACKGROUND: This policy provides broad parameters for awards for school activities. It
has not been revised since 1974, so no longer describes the Millard process. It was formerly in
the 5000 series (5126) but Roger Farr and Education Services personnel agree it should be in the
6000 series.
OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: Make suggestions for revisions.
RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the renumbered policy as recommended.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: Board policy will assist staff in
understanding their responsibilities related to student awards.

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Martha Bruckner, Roger Farr, Judy Porter, Carol Newton

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:M%,

BOARD ACTION:

/0



Students Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Awards for Achievements 5126-633

The Board encourages the professional staff to maintain a set of criteria and procedures for presenting letters—er
ether suitable awards to students for scholarship and distinguished service in any school activity. In all cases, the
relationship-between the award and-thevelevant shall relate to the goal or goals of the schools sheuld bepeointed-out.

The professional staff is authorized to review and approve, or reject, proposed trophies, prizes, scholarships or other
awards from non-school donors. Acceptance will require affirmative answers to at least the following issues:

1. Can Whether the proposed award be-censidered is free from motives of personal or corporate gain and
publicity.
2. Ase Whether the criteria for making the award are under the control of the professional staff, or are

acceptable to the staff.

3. Aze Whether the purposes, either implied or explicit, of the proposed award are consistent with eur
schools’ goals.

Legal Referencer RRS79-4:134

Policy Adopted: February 4, 1974 Millard Public Schools

Revised: August _, 2003 Omaha, NE

/-



Enciosure G.3.
August 4, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: Second Reading of Policy 6675
MEETING DATE: August 4, 2003
DEPARTMENT:  Educational Services
TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Exempt Schools
ACTION DESIRED: Second Reading and Approval of Policy

BACKGROUND: This policy and related rules outline the relationship between Millard
Schools and Exempt School Students and Schools.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: Make suggestions for revisions.
RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the policy as recommended.
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: Board policy will assist staff in
working relationships with Exempt Schools and Exempt School Students.

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Martha Bruckner, Judy Porter, Carol Newton

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: 4 g L TIA ; %

BOARD ACTION:

/D



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Exempt School 6675

The Millard Public Schools recognizes the rights of parents andfer gnardians to educate their studeats children and
wards in an eExempt sSchool, in accordance with Sstate law and regulations. The Superintendent shall establish
such guidelines and procedures to work cooperatively with such Exempt Schools and Exempt School Students as
may be required by Sgtate and Efederal law.

Legal References: Neb. Rev. Stat. §79-318, 79-1601
Chapter12. Title 92, Nebraska Department-ef Edueation-Administrative Code, Chapter 12
Chapter13. Title 92, Nebraska Department ef Education Administrative, Chapter 13

Related Policy: 5130
Related Rules: 6675R.1, 6675R2

Policy Adopted: February 21, 2000 Millard Public Schools
Revised: August , 2003 Omaha, Nebraska

/5



Fnclosure G.4.
August 4, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM:  Second Reading of Policy 6680
MEETING DATE: August 4, 2003
DEPARTMENT:  Educational Services
TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Nonpublic Schools
ACTION DESIRED: Second Reading and Approval of New Policy
BACKGROUND: We have a policy on our relationship with Exempt School Students, but no
policy on our relationships with Nonpublic School Students. There are some important
differences, so a separate policy is needed.
OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: Make suggestions for revisions.
RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the new policy as recommended.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: Board policy will assist staff in
working relationships with Nonpublic Schools and Nonpublic School Students.

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Martha Bruckner, Charlene Snyder, Judy Porter, Carol
Newton

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:M/%’

BOARD ACTION:

/4



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Nonpublic Schools 6680

The Milard Public Schools recognizeds the rights of parents and guardians to educate their children and wards in a
Nonpublic School, in accordance with state law and regulations. The Superintendent shall establish such guidelines
and procedures to work cooperatively with such Nonpublic Scheols and Nonpublic School Students as may be
required by siate and federal law.

Legal References: Neb. Rev. Stat. 79-318 and 79-1601,
Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 14

Title 92, Nebraska Administrative Code, Chapter 51

Related Policy: 5130
Related Rules: 6680.1. 6680.2

Policy Adopted: August . 2003 Millard Public Schools
Omaha, NE

/5.



Agenda Item:
Meeting Date:
Department:

Title & Brief
Description:

Action Desired:

Background:

Options And
Alternatives:

Recommendation:

Responsible Person:

Approval:

Enclosure H.1.
August 4, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Health Plan - Self-Funded Third Party Administrator Renewal
August 4, 2003

Human Resources

Millard Public Schools Health Plan Third Party Administrator Renewal.
Approval

In 1999 the Board approved changing from a fully funded health insurance plan to a self-
funded plan. The District pays all eligible claims from its Health Plan Fund. The District also
makes fixed monthly payments to a third party administrator for claims processing and a stop-
loss insurance premium to limit our risk, United Healthcare of the Midlands is the District’s
TPA and stop-loss insurance carrier. United Healtheare has agreed to freeze its administrative
fee for 2003-04 at $48.21 per member per month,

The district is insured for “specific stop loss™ and “aggregate stop loss™. Our current “specific
stop loss™ deductible is set at $75,000. For each covered person all medical expenses over
$75000 are paid by the insurance company. Mary Kramer of Holmes Murphy is the District’s
employee benefit consultant. Mary has reviewed the financial status of our Health plan and
is recommending we increase our “specific stop loss” deductible to $100,000. This change
will save the District $314,091 in premium.

Since we have not yet concluded collective bargaining for the 2003-04 school year, no

changes will be made to plan benefits until January {, 2004, Plan changes will be brought to
the Board for approval.

Approval of United Healthcare of the Midlands as the Third Party Administrator for the
Millard Public School Employee Health Plan with a “specific stop loss” deductible of
$100,000.

Steve Moore

i@@z{é% -

[l



Enclosure H.2,
August 4, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Revision of Rule 6320.2, Students’ Requirements for Senior High School
Graduation: International Baccalaureate Diploma Program

MEETING DATE: August 4, 2003
DEPARTMENT:  Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  This rule outlines high school graduation
requirements for IB graduates.

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL X DISCUSSION ___ INFORMATION ONLY
BACKGROUND: We are updating the policy to refer only to graduation requirements for
Classes of 2004 and beyond rather then keeping references to past graduation years, No

curricular changes are included.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: Leave rule unchanged or make
additional revisions.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the changes as recommended.
STRATEGIC PLLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: Revision of this rule will clarify the
policy by eliminating references to previous years’ requirements.

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Martha Bruckner, Judy Porter, Carol Newton

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: __ “?Has e Bscee foreon
p

BOARD ACTION:

/7



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Students’ Requirements for Senior High School Graduation:
International Baccalaureate Diploma Program 6320.2

L

Credits -- A minimum of 225 credits is required for graduation fer-the-graduatingclasses-of2004-and
beyond,

1. In addition to 225 credits required for graduation fer—+the—gra g 0
students must also successfully meet the Essential Learner ‘Outcome assessment score requlrements in
Reading, Writing, Mathematics, Science, and Social Studies.

II1, Each student’s International Baccalaurcate (IB) Diploma program shall include the courses of study as
outlined in Rule 6320.1 with such adjustments (additions or substitutions) to the programs and courses as
listed below. Such adjustments are made to avoid duplication in the program of study required for IB
students.

Millard Public Schools’ Graduation Requirement International Baccalaureate Program

Additions/Substitutions

English: Selected Electives (5 credits) Substitute IB English 12 (10 credits)

English: Oral Communications (5 Credits) Substitute Imbedded Oral Assessments
found in Langnage Al and Language B
requirements

Social Studies: World Geography (10 Credits) Substitute IB 20" Century World
History Topics (10 credits)

Social Studies: World Perspective Course Options Add History of Americas (10 credits) to
course options

Electives: Human Resources Course Options Add IB Theory of Knowledge (max. 5
Credits) Change AP Psychology to
AP/IB Psychology

Science: Physical Science Course Options Add IB Chemistry (10 credits) and
IB Physics (10 credits)
Introduction to Chemistry and Physics
(10 credits)

Science: Life Science Course Options Add IB Biology (10 credits)

Health Education: Everyday Living will be available for enrollment during grades 9-12 for IB students.

Students waived out of Everyday Living must pick an additional Human Resources course. The Theory

of Knowledge course can only meet the Human Resource Course 5 credit requirement.

Iv. These adjustments are only applicable to students enrolled in the full International Baccalaureate Diploma
program and-whese-intent-it4s with intentions to test for and secure the IB Diploma.

/g,

Approved: April 16, 2001 Millard Public Schools

Revised: August . 2003 Omaha, NE




Enclosure H.3.
August 4, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Rule 6335.1 (renumbered from Rule 5126.1)
MEETING DATE: August 4, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Educational Services
TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Awards for Achievements
ACTION DESIRED: Approval of Renumbered Rule
BACKGROUND: This rule provides broad parameters for awards for school activities. It has
not been revised since 1974, so no longer describes the Millard process. It was formerly in the
5000 series (5126) but Roger Farr and Education Services personnel agree it should be in the
6000 series.
OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: Make suggestions for revisions.
RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the renumbered rule as recommended.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: Board policy will assist staff in
understanding their responsibilities related to student awards.

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Martha Bruckner, Roger Farr, Judy Porter, Carol Newton

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: C)I‘?M 45’%3)

BOARD ACTION:

/9



Students Curriculum, Instruction, and Assesment

Awards for Achievement 5126.1-6335.1

Awards Unique to-a-School

The principal of each school shall establish standards, criteria and other necded guides for administering student
awards unique to his/her school in accord with adopted Board policy. A statement of such standards, criteria and
administrative guides for each award or class of awards will be kept on file in the school and will be available upon
requestatany time for examination by any student, teacher or other citizen.

Rule Approved: February 4, 1974 Millard Public Schools
Revised: August , 2003 Omaha, NE

4o .



Enclosure H.4,
August 4, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Rule 6675.1 Exempt Schools: Requests for Programs,
Services or Materials.

MEETING DATE: August 4, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Exempt Schools: Requests for Programs, Services
or Materials

ACTION DESIRED: Approval of Revised Rule.

BACKGROUND: This rule outlines the relationship between Millard Schools and Exempt
School Students and Schools.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: Make suggestions for revisions.
RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the rule as recommended.
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: Board policy will assist staff in
working relationships with Exempt Schools and Exempt School Students.

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Martha Bruckner, Judy Porter, Carol Newton

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: -@% xﬁ?%

BOARD ACTION:

21



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Exempt Schools: Requests for Programs, Services or Materials 6675.1

I. General Statement: . Nebraska law provides parents erlegal and guardians the right to educate their children e
and wards in alternative schools which are exempt from state approval or state accreditation requirements.

II. Definitions: .

A

Exempt School shall mean any private, parochial, denominational or home school which has elected
not to meet approval and/or accreditation requirements pursuant to state law and regulations of the
Nebraska Department of Education.

Exempt School Student shall mean any resident student of school age who has not graduated or
received a G.E.D. diploma and who is attending an Exempt School.

Original Assigned School ef Residence shall means-that the District school where the eExempt School
sStudent would have attended and received educational instruction if the ¢hild student had officially
enrolled pursuant to the District’s Eenrollment B policyies and Rrules.

Programs shall mean the educational curriculum, co-curricular activities, previded—te and
extracurricular school sponsored clubs and activities which are available for students who are enrolled

in the District—, but excluding all interscholastic athletics and activities which are under the jurisdiction
of the Nebraska School Activities Association.

IiI. Cooperation with Exempt Schools: ,

The District shall cooperate with the education of the Exempt School Students according to the state and
federal law, and District Ppolicyies and Rruies. In cooperating in the educational process of Exempt
School Students the District shall:

A,

A.

Provide 8special Eeducation services to qualified Exempt School Students pursuant to District
Bpolicies and Rrules, and Sstate and Efederal Llaws and Rregulations. Special education and related
services will be provided at the assigned MiHard District school that is closest to the eligible student’s
eExempt sSchool. Services will be available during the hours that public schoel students attend
school.

Not allow any Exempt School Student to participate in any interscholastic athletics or activities which
are under the jurisdiction of the Nebraska School Activities Association.

Not provide any ESLL, Title I, Hhomebound instruction or other remedial services to Exempt School
Students except as may be required by law.

Not provide any textbooks, teacher’s edition textbooks, ancillary textbook materials, consumable
material, library or media materials, or other resources to Exempt School Students or Exempt Schools.

Requests for Participation.

All requests for participation in District educational programs erextra—surricular—aetivities shall be
referred to the Superintendent or designee for consideration and approval or denial. The
Superintendent or designee in considering and evaluating the request shall consider the following
issues:

L.



1.  Whether the school is closed to option enrollment or in-district transfers:

+:2. The availability of the requested educational program or extracurricular-aetivities at the eriginal
assigned school efresidence;

3,  Whether the school environment or educational process will be disrupted;

2-4.Whether there is space available and a specified time can be assigned so as to minimize any
conflicts or disruption of the education process;

4- 5. Whether the Exempt School Student for whem-therequest-was-made-is-a resident-of the District:
meets academic eligibility requirements or course enrollment prerequisites for participation;

6. Whether the requested program is appropriate for the knowledge level, intellectual maturity,
competence, and age of the Exempt School Student; and

3, 7.Whether the requested educational-program—er—exira—curdeularsetivity is part of an integrated
program which cannot be isolated so as to allow participation in the requested program. er

activity;-and
B.An Exempt School Student shall be required to be officially enrolled and counted proportionately

towards the District’s ADA/ADM if such Student requests to attend-seme—of participate in the
District’s programs er-activities.

Exempt School Students who participate in District programs shall be subject to all District and school
policies and rules, incuding, but not limited to, District and school policies and rules regarding student
conduct, discipline, attendance, student fees, student provided materials, equipment and attire,

insurance, proof of age and identity, physical examination, and immunizations.

D.  Any Exempt School Student requesting participation in more than fifty percent (50%) of District
classes on a daily or weekly basis, must enroll as a full time District student and be subject to all
requirements of all other full time students of the District.

(@]

G. E.Exempt School Students may participate in those scheel co-cuiricular activities and school
sponsored clubs and activities which-are not subject to NSAA: eligibility rules of the Nebraska School
Activities Association, subject to availability limitations approval as provided in this Rule.

Related Polciy: 6675P

Rule Approved: February 21, 2000 Millard Public Schools
Revised: July 31, 2000; August __, 2003 Omaha, Nebraska |

A5



Enclosure H.5.
August 4, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM:  Approval of Rule 6675.2 Exempt School Students: Placement, Credits and
Grades

MEETING DATE: August 4, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Exempt School Students: Placement, Credits and
Grades

ACTION DESIRED: Approval of Revised Rule.

BACKGROUND: This rule outlines the relationship between Millard Schools and Exempt
School Students, especially related to placement, credits and grades.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: Make suggestions for revisions.
RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the rule as recommended.
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: Board policy will assist staff in
working relationships with Exempt Schools and Exempt School Students.

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Martha Bruckner, Judy Porter, Carol Newton

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: ‘%%,/ #A 7%%/

BOARD ACTION:

2Y.



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Admittance-and-Participationby Exempt School Students: Placement, Credits and Grades 6675.2

I. Placement,

Grade and class Pplacement of Exempt School Students requesting enrollment in the Millard Publie-Seheels District
as a full time student shall be determined by the District. The following factors shall be considered in determining
the placement of an Exempt School Student:

I A. The age of the ehild student;

I B. A review of the transcript of the program of instruction completed by the Exempt School Student which
shall be provided by the parents or guardian of the ehild student;

I C. Achievement Ttest scores, which shall be provided to the District by the parents or guardian of the child
student; and

L D. Recordsyifany-exist; from any aceredited-schools previously attended by the ehild student,

I, Official School Transcripts

p}aeement—aﬁd—g%ad&aﬁeﬂ— The transcrlpt record of the Exempt Schoo] cumculum may become part of or be
mcorporated into the official transcnpt records of the M1llard Pubhc Schools, notmg that the courses were

IM. Credits and Grades.

A. For the purpose of placement and graduation, credits may be given for Exempt School curriculum
satisfactorily completed, as determined by the District. Credits may not necessarily be given for any
Exempt School curriculum. In determining whether to give credits for Exempt School curriculum, the
District may use a review of transcripts from prior schools attended, standardized tests, assessments, and
teacher evaluations of student competency in the subject maiter, The District may give credits for Exempt
School curriculum if it is determined that the student demonstrates mastery of the subject matter and
completion of course requirements.

B. Grades awarded to an Exempt School Student for completion and evaluation of Exempt School curriculum
shall not be utilized in the calculation of the student’s grade point average or in determining class rank.

IV. Graduation Requirements

Al students-of the Distriet Exempt School Students enrolling in or returning to a District high school shall meet all
of the graduation requirements of the Millard Public Schools including the course and credit requirement as well as

the DlSt[‘lCt s Essentlal Learner Outcome (ELO) assessmients in order to receive a DlStI‘lCt dmloma E—xemptSeheel

Related Policies: 6675 and 5130

Rule Adopted: February 21, 2000 Millard Public Schools
Revised: August , 2003 Omaha, Nebraska

25




Enclosure H.6.
Aungust 4, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM:  Approval of Rule 6680.1, Nonpublic Schools: Requests for Programs,
Services or Materials

MEETING DATE: August 4, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Nonpublic Schools: Requests for Programs,
Services or Materials

ACTION DESIRED: Approval of Revised Rule

BACKGROUND: We have a policy and rules on our relationship with Exempt School
Students, but no policy on our relationships with Nonpublic School Students. There are some
important differences, so a separate policy and rules are needed.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: Make suggestions for revisions.
RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the new rule as recommended.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: Board policy will assist staff in
working relationships with Nonpublic Schools and Nonpublic School Students.

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Martha Bruckner, Charlene Snyder, Judy Porter, Carol
Newton

'd ,
SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: <2/ 24 252D
S

BOARD ACTION:



Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Nonpublic Schools: Requests for Programs, Services Or Materials 6680.1
I General Statement. Nebraska law provides parents and guardians the right to educate their children

and wards in Nonpublic Schools that meet state approval or state accreditation requirements.

II. Definitions:

A. Nonpublic School shall mean any private, parochial, or denominational school which has met
approval and/or accreditation requirements pursuant to state law and repulations of the Nebraska

Department of Education.

B. Nonpublic School Student shall mean any resident student of school age who has not graduated or
received a G. E. D. diploma and who is attending an Nonpublic School.

C. Assigned School shall mean the District school where the Nonpublic School Student would have
attended and received educational instruction if the student had officially enrolled pursuant to the

District’s enrollment policies and rules.

D. Programs shall mean the educational curriculum, co-curricular activities, and extracurricular
school sponsored clubs and activities which are available for students who are enrolled in the

District, but excluding all interscholastic athletics and activities which are under the jurisdiction of
the Nebraska School Activities Association,

IIL, Cooperation with Nenpublic Schools:

The District shall cooperate with the education of Nonpublic School Students according to the state and
federal law, and District policies and rules. In cooperating in the educational process of Nonpublic School
Students the District shall:

A, Provide special education services to qualified Nonpublic School Students pursuant to District
policies and rules and state and federal laws and regulations. Special education and related
services will be provided at the District school that is linked to the eligible student’s Nonpublic
School or the eligible student’s assigned school. Services will be available during the hours that
public school students attend school.

B. Not allow any Nonpublic School Student to participate in any interscholastic athletics or activities
which are under the jurisdiction of the Nebraska School Activities Association.

C. Not provide any ELL.. Title I, or other remedial services to Nonpublic School Students except as
may be required by law.

D. Provide textbooks for use by Nonpublic School Students in accordance with District Policy 6295
and Rule 6295.1.

E. Provide homebound instruction in accordance with District Rule 6670.1

IEL. Request for Participation.
A. All requests for participation in District programs shall be referred to the Superintendent or

designee for consideration and approval or denial. The Superintendent or designee in considering
and evaluating the request shall consider the following issues:

27



1. Whether the school is closed to option enrolliment or in-district transfers:
2. The availability of the requested program at the assigned school;

3. Whether the school environment or educational process will be disrupted;

4, Whether there is space available and a specified time can be assigned so as to minimize any
conflicts or disruption of the education process;

5, Whether the Nonpublic School Student meets academic eligibility requirements or course
enrollment prerequisites for participation;

6.  Whether the requested program is appropriate for the knowledge level, intellectual maturity,
competence, and age of the Nonpublic School Student; and

7. Whether the requested program is part of an integrated program which cannot be isolated so
as to allow participation in the requested program.

B. A Nonpublic School Student shall be required to be officially enrolled and counted
proporiionately towards the District’s ADA/ADM if such Student requests to participate in the
District’s program.

C. Nonpublic School Students who participate in District programs shall be subject to all District and
school policies and rules, including, but not limited to, District and school policies and rules
regarding student conduct, discipline, attendance, student fees, student provided materials,

equipment and attire, insurance, proof of age and identify, physical examination, and
immunizations.

D. Any Nonpublic School Student requesting participation in more than fi ercent (50%) of

District classes on a daily or weekly basis, must enroll as a fisll time District student and be subject
to all requirements of all other full time students of the District,

E. Nonpublic School Students may participate in those co-curricular activities and extracurricular
school sponsored clubs and activities which are not subject to eligibility rules of the Nebraska
School Activities Association, subject to approval as provided in this Rule,

Related Policies : 6680 and 6295
Related Rules: 6295.1, 6670.1 and 6680.2

Related Rule: 6680.
Rule approved: August , 2003 Millard Public Schools
Omaha, NE

S8



Enclosure H.7.
August 4, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Rule 6680.2, Nonpublic School Students: Placement, Credits
and Grades

MEETING DATE: August 4, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Nonpublic School Students: Placement, Credits and
Grades

ACTION DESIRED: Approval of Revised Rule

BACKGROUND: We have a policy and rules on our relationship with Exempt School
Students, but no policy on our relationships with Nonpublic School Students. There are some
important differences, so a separate policy and rules are needed.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: Make suggestions for revisions.
RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the new rule as recommended.

STRATEGIC PLLAN REFERENCE:

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: Board policy will assist staff in
working relationships with Nonpublic Schools and Nonpublic School Students.

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Martha Bruckner, Charlene Snyder, Judy Porter, Carol
Newton

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: Qgg }ﬁé?’@(@j)

BOARD ACTION:

27



]

Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Nonpublic_School Students: Placement, Credits and Grades 6680.2

[l

1L

Placement.

Grade and class placement of Nonpublic School Students requesting enrollment in the District as a full time

student shall be determined by the District. The following factors shall be considered in determining the
placement of an Nonpublic School Student:

A, The age of the student;

B. A review of the transcript of the program of instruction completed by the Nonpublic School Smdent which
shall be provided by the parents or guardian of the student:

C. Achievement test scores, which shall be provided to the District by the parents or guardian of the student;
and

D. Records from any geeredited schools previously attended by the ehild student.

Official School Transcripts

The transcript record of the Nonpublic School curriculum may become part of or be incorporated into the
official transcript records of the Millard Public Schools, noting that the courses were completed in an Nonpublic

School setting.

III. Credits and Grades.

A. For the purpose of placement and graduation, credits may be given for Nonpublic School curriculum
satisfaciorily completed, as determined by the District, Credits may not necessarily be given for any

Nonpublic School curriculum. In determining whether to give credits for Nonpublic School curriculum,
the District may use a review of transcripts from prior schools atiended, standardized tests, assessments
and teacher evaluations of student competency in the subject matter. The District may give credits for

Nonpublic School curriculum if it is determined that the student demonstrates mastery of the subject matter

and completion of course requirements.

|

Grades awarded to an Nonpublic School Student for completion and evaluation of Nonpublic School
curriculum will be utilized in the calculation of the student’s grade point average or in determining class
rank if Nonpublic School curriculum meets district standards.

IV. Graduation Reguirements

Nonpublic School Students enrolling in or returning to a District high school shall meet all of the graduation
requirements of the Millard Public Schools including the course and credit requiretnent as well as the District’s

Essential Learner Qutcome (ELO) assessments in order to receive a District diploma.

Related Policy: 6680

Related Rule: 6680.1

Rule Adopted: August , 2003 Millard Public Schools

Omaha, Nebraska

EX



Enclosure H.8.
August 4, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
MEETING DATE: August 4, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Human Resources
ACTION DESIRED: Approval
BACKGROUND: Personnel items: (1) New Hires and (2) Resignations

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES:  NA
RECOMMENDATION: Approval
STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION
OR REJECTION: N/A

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: T 2.4 ZA el

- I

3/



August 4, 2003
RESIGNATIONS

Recommend: the following resignations be accepted:

1. Denise Otten -- Science teacher at West High School. She is resigning to take a position with the
Women’s Health Division of Wyeth Pharmaceuticals. Resignation is at the end of the 2002-03
school year.

37



Angust 4, 2003

TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE

Recommend: the following teachers be hired for the 2003-04 school year:

1. Vincene Bushnell — Step 7, MA — University of Nebraska at Omaha, Resource Teacher at West
High School. Previous experience: MPS (1975-77), District 66 (1995-97), ENCOR {2001-03).

2. Rebecca Noble — Step 5, BA — Hastings College, Vocal Music at Willowdale Elementary School.
Previous Experience: Woburn Public Schools, MA (1986-87), Marblehead Public Schools, MA
(1987-88), Christ the King (1988-89), Brownell-Talbot (1993-67).

3. Debra Oglesby — Step 7, MA — Doane College, Resource Teacher (50%) at Cody Elementary
School. Previous experience: Logan-Magnolia, IA (1976-78), Wahoo Public Schools, (1994-95},
Ralston Public Schools (1995-98).

4, Jason Larson — Step 4, BA — University of Nebraska at Lincoln, Science Teacher at West High

School. Previous experience: Omaha Public Schools (2000-01), Grand Island (2001-02), St. Paul
Schools (2002-03).

33



Enclosure I.1.
August 4, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM:  Quarterly Maintenance Report
MEETING DATE: August 4, 2003

DEPARTMENT: DBusiness

TITLE AND BRIEF:

DESCRIPTION:  Quarterly Maintenance Report — The periodic report from Sodexho regard
the supervision of the district’s custodial, maintenance, and grounds
services.

ACTION DESIRED: Information Only X

BACKGROUND: The quarterly report from Sodexho is attached. Mark Nash will be present
at the board meeting to address any questions the board members may
have.

OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERATIONS: NA
RECOMMENDATIONS: NA

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: NA
IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: NA
TIME LINE: NA

OERSONS RESPONSIBLE: Ken Fossen (Assoc. Supt.) and Mark Nash (Gen. Mgr. for
Sodexho)

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: 7@/ % K‘A?ﬁé;—/

2.



Executive Summary
Millard Schools - Facilities
July 29, 2003

. General Information

a. Summer Projects
b. Defibrillator Project
c. Painting Projects

d. Grounds

. Staffing
a. Retention

. Training
a. Custodial
b. Maintenance

. Overtime

a. Custodial

b. Maintenance (Grounds, HVAC, Carpentry, Mechanic)
. Union

a. Labor/Management

b. Communications

. Surveys
a. Building Inspections

. Budget

. Work Orders

35,



General Information

1. Custodial Summer Projects

a. Complete refinishing of all wood gym floors
for the district.

b. Completed stripping and sealing all kitchen
area floors for the district.

c. Completed stripping and sealing all tile
flooring for Morton.

d. Completed carpet extraction throughout the
district.

2. Defibrillator Project
a. Carpentry Department is nearing completion
for installing cabinets for AEDs (automated
external defibrillators).
b. The Mechanical Group is completing the
installation by activating and mounting the
AED:s inside the cabinets.

3. Painting Projects
a. Buildings with vandalism.
b. Kitchens in Kiewit, Cody, and Millard West
High School.
c. Exterior doors and windows.
d. Restrooms were repainted at Millard North,
South, West, and Morton.

4. Grounds
a. A new 16-foot mower and 3rd mowing crew
were added to reduce the mowing rotation
from 7 or 8 days to 4 or 5 days.
b. 9,000 square feet of sod was replaced on
Miliard West High School's football field.

3lo .



HVAC Systems

a. A controls specialist has been added to the Mechanical Group in
order to enhance MPS’s overall capabilities to maintain our systems.

b. Routers were installed for all Control Masters HVAC controllers
throughout the District buildings that tie in with the Intranet. Bugs
are being worked out which will complete this project.

c. Additional alarms are being planned for the HVAC control system
that will monitor problems with kitchen freezers and refrigerators as
well as HVAC boilers.

b. Boiler, elevator, fire extinguisher, back flow preventor, and other
routine summer maintenance checkouts are nearing completion.

d. Fire protection system sprinkler heads and smoke heads were
replaced in several schools.

Staffing

Custodial -

Within the Custodial Department there are 145 combined full time, 10
month and part time custodians. Presently the department has a few
vacancies due to either resignations or retirement. Qur retention rate for the
time frame of May 2003 to present is approximately 96%. This retention
rate remains well above the industry’s average for a custodial classification.
The district should be commended for the job that both the school’s
administration and the facilities services team does in creating a positive
work environment.

Maintenance -

Within the Mechanical Department there are 8 full time employees and 2
seasonal people. Grounds, Carpentry, Painting, and Auto Shop have 13 full
time, 5 seasonal grounds people, and 12 seasonal painters. Presently the
district is fully staffed in these areas and has a 100% retention rate. The
proposal for the 2003-2004 budget year is to add 2 full time grounds
positions and 1 painter position. The addition of these positions will be
offset by a reduction in the custodial staff and will reduce the need for
summer temp help.

37



Training
Custodial -

Twice per year facilities services provide district wide housekeeping, safety,
and machine operations training, right to know training, sexual harassment,
etc. One conducted over summer break, the other conducted over winter
break. Throughout the year we provide monthly safety training and
discussion. Our new employee custodial training program has been
operating now for a little over two years and has been very beneficial to
both the District and the staff. This years Summer Training will be held on
July 30th and 31st. On July 30th the agenda will be, Sexual Harassment and
Personal Protective Equipment along with fire extinguisher and fire brigade
training-held at West High. The session on July 31st is hands on custodial
training Care, Restroom Cleaning, Floor Scrubbing & Stripping-held at
West High. The use of reading material and videotape are always handed
out throughout the year. We presently are identifying other areas in which
training may benefit our employees. Discussion with venders will be
addressed to continue training through them. Such as Ecolab doing
Chemical Safety training and Nogg doing “special cleaning” training.

Maintenance -

As with the custodial staff, the maintenance departments have safety
training and bi-yearly training when applicable.

Additionally, training for the new HVAC equipment at North and South
High Schools and AED activation and maintenance.

Formal controls training on Control Masters’ HVAC equipment was
provided for two people in the Mechanical Group.

3§



Overtime
Custodial -

In the 2001-2002 school year, the overtime budget of $212,000.00 was
exhausted before year-end. The 2002-2003 budget was reduced to
$112,000.00. Early in the year it was again reduced to $62,000. At present
custodial overtime has expended approximately $31,000.00 to date.

Maintenance —

Maintenance overtime is at 113% of budget primarily due to snow removal
last winter. Alternatives are being looked at for the coming year to reduce
this cost (e.g.: shift changes).

Communications

Maintenance is investigating adding Nextel™ ‘direct-connect’ telephones
for use by the three PMs (preventative maintenance personnel). This will
speed communications on urgent problems and improve reception inside
some buildings.

Surveys
Building Inspections:

The week of August 3" the facilities, maintenance, and custodial managers
will walk all of the school and administrative buildings to ensure that they
are ready for the start of the 2003/2004 school year.

The Custodial Supervisors continue ongoing building checks to ensure that
all projects and summer cleaning remains on schedule. Noteworthy, positive
areas include carpets, main hallways, restrooms, chalkboards, and tile
flooring.

39 .



Budget

The overall budget is at 90.81% for the year with summer labor costs still to
be added. The primary projection is on target for the end of the current
budget year.

Work Orders

There is a 97% completion of all work orders to date.



Agenda Item:
Meeting Date:
Department

Title and Brief
Description:

Action Desired:

Background:

Options/Alternatives
Considered:

Recommendations:

Strategic Plan
Reference:

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection:

Timeline:

Responsible
Persons:

Enclosure I1.2.
August 4, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Carcer Compensation Model Celebration Booklet, 2002-03
August 4, 2003

Human Resources

Career Compensation Model Celebration Booklet, 2002-03
Report Only

This is the fifth annual Career Compensation Model
Celebration Booklet. Again this year, we have a number of
success stories to share. Every school and site submitted an

objective to be considered for involvement this year., All
schools did meet or exceed their objective.

N/A

Report Only

N/A

N/A

August 2003

Dr. Kirby Eltiste

Superintendent’s Signature: %&% &éﬁ%/
~ l O

o4



Enclosure I.3.
August 4, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE: August 4, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Title I

We received notification that our Title I grant has increased by more than $400,000 for the 2003-
04 school year. We do not know if this increase will continue after this year. Expected funds
would have supported Cody, Norris and the HOSTS Program at Rockwell. Part of the additional
funds will be used to provide support for eligible K-2 students at Bryan, Holling and Rockwell.

Title I allows a district to declare the entire district as Title I eligible for preschool. Students are
identified as eligible based on a formula that includes family income, special need, pre-literacy
assessment and language sample. Current students enrolled in the parent pay preschool program
will be assessed during the first few weeks of school. Eligible students will remain in their
current section, but Title I will cover the tuition costs. The community will be notified that
preschool will be offered to district children based on specific criteria. Families may call to
register for an assessment time. Additional preschool classrooms will be added at Bryan and
Holling. If needed classrooms may be added at Cottonwood and Willowdale. Parents will be
responsible for transportation.

Literacy and language will be the focus of both programs. Staff will be trained in a specialized
assessment and curriculum to track student progress throughout the year. The department of
Planning and Evaluation will assist with an evaluation of the program and student growth.
ACTION DESIRED: INFORMATION _ X

BACKGROUND:  Title I funds have held steady for the past several years. The grant
previously was used to support Cody as a School Wide site and two other buildings as Targeted
Assisted. These programs have generally focused on students in grades 3-5. The HOST
Program has been funded by the Title I grant. We are in the process of shifting our focus from
the intermediate grades to preschool and the primary grades.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: N/A

TIMELINE: 2003-2004 school year

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Carol Newton

ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL %@éﬂh;

43



Title I Plan for 2003-04

Schoolwide — school age $147,600
Cody

Cantinue current plan. Title I teacher and paraprofessional provides

supplemental services in reading for grades 2-5. A primary teacher

to reduce class size. Two paraprofessionals for the Early Start

Preschoot Program {(NDE grant funds teacher), HeadStart funds

materials and activities.

Target Assisted — school age

Rockwell $109,000
Host program and teacher serve grades 3-5 students in reading.

Add primary Title I teacher {0 serve K-1-2 with emphasis in K& 2,

ELI serves grade 1. Provide training, monitoring, materials for DIBELS

assessment, 3 times during year. Training, monitoring, materials for

primary literacy program.

Norris-Bryan-Holling $ 46,000 each $138,000
Add primary Title I teacher to serve K-1-2 with emphasis in K & 2,

ELI serves grade 1. Provide training, monitoring, materials for DIBELS

assessment, 3 times during year. Training, monitoring, materials for

primary literacy program.

Training $ 2,000
August 20 and one follow-up training session.

Assessment - DIBELS (Dynamic Indicators of Basic Early Literacy Skills, developed by Institute for
the Development of Educational Achievement, University of Oregon) is a standardized literacy
assessment for preschool through grade 3. Assessed skills include: word use, initial sounds, letter
naming, phoneme segmentation, nonsense word, retell or aral reading. All are areas identified by the
Maticnal Reading Panel as critical skills necessary for reading achievement. Training will be conducted
on August 20 by U of O trainer, Dawn Miller. Training will include all READ teachers, all elementary
resource teacher from the 22 elementary buildings, Title I school age and preschool teachers and Title
I preschool paraprofessionals. Assessment is given three times during the year to monitor group and
prescribe skills to be addressed. The DIBELS Data System will be purchased ($1 per student).
Reports can be generated of each indicator for school and/or district. School Report shows
benchmark goal, status, percent of students at three levels and graph. Progress Report shows growth
over time and predicts when child should reach grade level status with effective instruction. Class List
Report shows students scores, percentile, status and instructional recommendation for each area and
the call average. Student Report shows the student’s target goals, their performance score and charts
growth over time.

Instructional Program — Information from the DIBELS assessment will be used to identify Title I
eligible students using the cutscores identified by the national standardization. ELC assessment
information will be used when available. The building principal, READ teacher, classroom teachers
and Sharron Millsap will identify students and form small flexible groups based on identified skill
neads. Instructional plan and materials will be identified to meet the specific needs of the students in
the group. Continual assessment with DIBELS will provide ongoing information about growth and
skills to be taught. Curriculum will include current phonemic awareness materials in K classraoms and
"Phonemic Awareness in Young Children Curriculum®. Instruction will also focus on language and
vocabulary development, story retell and comprehension and other emergent literacy skills as
appropriate,

Total for School Age Programs $$396,600 [/ 5



Preschool Program — District Title I Declared

The entire district will be declared as a Title I Preschool. Any 3- or 4-year-old who scores below an
identified score will be eligible for preschoal if space is available. Four-year-olds are not eligible for
Title I Preschool if they turn five on or before October 15 of the current school year. Transportation
will be the responsibility of the parent/guardian. Four-year-olds current enrolled in district parent pay
preschools will be assessed for Title I eligibility. Eligibility will mean that their preschool tuition is paid
by Title I. If a currently enrolled preschool ¢hild becomes eligible, they may continue to attend their
current site.

The focus of preschool will continue to utilize the HighScope philosophy, with an emphasis in language
development and literacy, as well as expanding general knowledge. Phonemic awareness will be a
critical compenent of the program. Students will be assessed using “Get It Got It Gol, an assessment
tools for measuring the development al growth in young children in the domains of expressive
language (picture naming) and cognition (alliteration and rhyming). The assessment, developed at
the University of Minnesota is standardized and a preschool companion to the DIBELS we will be using
for school age Title 1.

Teachers will have an early childhood endorsement. Paraprofessionals will meet Title I and meet or
be working towards completion of Nebraska Rule 11 qualifications for highly qualified
paraprofessionals. Teachers and paraprofessionals will participate in staff development related to pre-
literacy skills, language development, phonemic awareness, classroom observation, assessment,
cognitive development, behavier and classroom managerment, the COR Assessment, family Iiteracy,
and other topics as appropriate.

Identification of Title I eligible preschool students:

SES levels poverty — free — reduced — above

Special Need ELL — just above SPED cut-off — foster child — single parent

Get It, Got It, Go 3 tasks — expressive language (picture naming) and cognition (alliteration and
rhyming)

Language language sample

Parent Involvement

Parents and families will be provided opportunities to participate in family literacy activities. These will
be provided by district staff and include programs such as Read for Joy. Learning packs witl be sent
home monthly with activities for families to complete. Take home books will be sent home weekly
with information on extension activities at home. The Family Resource Center will be available to all
families.

Evaluation
The district department of Planning and Evaluation will participate in an analysis of data related to
student growth and effectiveness of instructional and curricular strategies.

Timeline

August 4-8 order new classroom materials

August 6 hire 2 preschool teachers and 2 paraprofessionals

August 11 notify community of Title I preschool opportunities, letters to currently enrolled

preschools & those in census, notify ELL parents
August 20 DIBELS training
August 21-29  testing current preschoolers — Get It Got It Go!

Sept 2-3 identify Title I eligible students

Sept 3 decisions about additional classrooms needed (Rockwell, Disney, Morton, Cotton)

Sept 3 post & hire additional staff if needed

Sept 3 order additional classroom set-ups if needed

Sept 5-10 notify parents of eligibility & enroll

Sept 15-18 enroll additional parent pay

Sept 22 new classrooms begin 4 ¢



Title I Funds

Funds will be used to pay teacher and paraprofessional salary and benefits, daily supplies and
consumables, classroom set-up for 4 or 7 classrooms, assessment materials, staff development and
family involvement activities.

Total available $343,100

e



Enclosure 1.4.
August 4, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:  August 4, 2003

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: English Language Learners

Our English as a Second Language (ESL) program is being changed to reflect the federal and
state name of English Language Learners (ELL). The ELL program has been consolidated and
was located at seventeen sites during the 2002-03 school year. For the 2003-04 school year the
elementary sites will further consolidate from eleven sites to seven sites. These changes will
provide better utilization of staff and provide more student contact time. The middle school and
high school sites will remain the same. The attached sheet provides further detail.

ACTION DESIRED: INFORMATION __ X

BACKGROUND:

ELL students whose home school is not an ELL provider have the option to be bussed from their
home school to the ELL school or parents receive mileage reimbursement if they prefer to
transport themselves. Last year 1/3 of the parents transported their children. Bus service will be
provided for the 2003-04 school year.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: N/A

RECOMMENDATIONS: N/A

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: N/A

TIMELINE: 2003-2004 school year

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Carol Newton

ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL 2t h




ELL Sites during 2002-03

ELL School
Ackerman-7
Aldrich-2
Ezra-1
Catherl/2
Harvey-3
Hitchcock-4
Holling-3
Montclairl5/3
Neihardt-7
Sandoz-3
Willowdale-5
NHS & Beadle
AMS

NMS

SHS

SHS

2003-04 Schedule
Center School
Harvey-3
Cather-3(Core-2)
Montclair-15
Hitchcock-4
Sandoz-3
Willowdale-5
Holling-3
Andersen

North Middle
North HS

South HS

Partner School
Black Elk-3
Cottonwood-0
Abbott-2
Cody-7
Morton-1
Disney-7
Rockwell-1

Bryan-3
Norris-6
Wheeler-2/Rohwer-4

Teacher
Elaine
Beth
Beth
Beth/Diana
Clara
Jennifer
Cindy
Deanna
Lorene
Cindy
Cindy
Kay
Jennifer
Clara
Diana
Lorene

Sending School Teacher
Cotton-0, Morton-1, Aldrich-1, Ezra-1, Abbott-2 Clara
Cody-7 Beth
Montessori-3 (3 more testing) Deanna
Disney-7 Jen
Norris-6 Beth
Wheeler-2, Rohwer-4, Black Elk-3 Cindy
Neihardt-7, Ackerman-7, Bryan-3, Rockwell-1  Elaine/Lorene
Central, Russcll, Beadle Jen/Cindy
Kiewit Clara
Kay/Diana
West Diana/Lorene

Schools in bold indicate a change from last year. Students from Bryan, Black Elk, Abbott and
Cottonwood were being bussed to other schools last year. Due to limited facility space, it was
necessary for Neihardt and Ackerman to no longer be ELL schools. All ELL center schools for
2003-04 were previously ELL schools last year, Fewer centers will allow some ELL staff to
remain at one school all day and eliminate travel. Fewer schools and less travel also provides
more time for collaboration between classroom and ELL teachers.



	Board Meeting August 4, 2003
	Agenda 
	Administrative Memorandum
	E.1. Board Minutes July 21, 2003
	Financials
	E.3. Committee Meeting Minutes July 21, 2003
	G.1. Approval of Policy 5130 - Pupil Services - Enrollment of Exempt School Students and Nonpublic School Students
	G.2. Approval of Policy 6335 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Awards for Achievement
	G.3. Approval of Policy 6675 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Exempt School 
	G.4. Approval of Policy 6680 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Nonpublic Schools
	H.1. Approval of Health Plan - Self-Funded Third Party Administrator Renewal
	H.2. Approval of Rule 6320.2 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Students' Requirements for Senior High Graduation:  International Baccalaureate
	H.3. Approval of Rule 6335.1 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Awards for Achievement
	H.4. Approval of Rule 6675.1 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Exempt Schools:  Requests for Programs, Services and Materials
	H.5. Approval of 6675.2 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Exempt School Students:  Placement, Credits and Grades
	H.6. Approval of Rule 6680.1 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Nonpublic Schools: Requests for Programs, Services of Materials
	H.7.Approval of Rule 6680.2 - Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment - Nonpublic School Students:  Placement, Credits and Grades
	H.8. Approval of Personnel Actions:  Resignation, and New Teacher Hires
	I.1. Operations and Maintenance Quarterly Report
	I.2. Career Compensation Model
	I.3. Title I Report
	I.4. ELL (English Language Learners) Report

